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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
782,221 755,319 3.6 688,605 585,152 442,879
656,644 660,518 (0.6) 605,308 537,217 406,166
125,577 94,801 32.5 83,342 47,935 36,713
349,169 306,421 14.0 265,216 249,047 229,440
18,715 12,055 55.2 10,144 7,897 5,847
13,109 8,121 61.4 6,832 5,185 3,987
() 0.31 0.19 61.4 0.20 0.16 0.13
) 2.18 1.69 29.3 1.54 0.91 0.76
16.0 11.9 4.1 18.2 19.0 17.6

)
1949 10
2014
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2014 2013 (
252,419 223,005 13.2
78,718 75,273 4.6
15,795 7,640 106.7
96.5 96.7 0.2
3,668 4,070 9.9)
276 481 (42.6)
6.0 5.2 0.8
(
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 (
33.5 34.4 0.9
6.2 7.0 0.8
1.2 0.7 0.5
47,414 36,863 28.6
4,463 2,491 79.2
182 148 34
239 180 59
301 202 99
187 116 71
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2014 PICC P&C
33.5 PICC 6.2 PICC
1.2 TWPs PICC P&C PICC PICC PICC
2014 TWPs 252,419 81,348 17,978 137
2014 TWPs 2013 19,769
16.4 23,004 2014
2013 21.8 3.273
4.66
@
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
349,169 306,421 14.0
253,166 223,622 13.2
80,197 75,273 6.5
15,806 7,525 110.0
23,420 15,670 49.5
18,715 12,055 55.2
13,109 8,121 61.4
( 0.31 0.19 61.4
( 16.0 11.9 4.1
(
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 (
782,221 755,319 3.6
656,644 660,518 (0.6)
125,577 94,801 32.5
( 2.18 1.69 29.3
OR 83.9 87.4 3.5
@
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
32.5 125,577 2014 2013
14.0 349,169 (GWPs) 2014
2013 12,055 55.2 18,715 2014
2013 8,121 61.4 13,109 2014
2013 11.9 4.1 16
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 1.69 29.3
2.18 2014
2013 0.19 61.4 0.3 2014 12 31
2013 12 31 87.4 3.5 83.9
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12 31
2014 2013 (
185,058 163,246 13.4
12,975 12,633 2.7
10,104 8,504 18.8
14,162 9,934 42.6
3,563 3,674 (3.0)
17,143 16,566 3.5
10,161 9,065 12.1
253,166 223,622 13.2
GWPs 2013 223,622 13.2 253,166
GWPs 2013 163,246 13.4 185,058
GWPs 2013 12,633 2.7 12,975
GWPs 2013 8,504 18.8 10,104
GWPs 2013 9,934 42.6 14,162

GWPs 2013 3,674 3.0 3,563
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12.1 10,161 2014
@)
PICC P&C
2014 PICC P&C
2014
2013 34.5 2.5 37.0
2014 2013 20.9
49,397
(
12 31
2014 2013
( ( (
145,095 57.5 8.3 133,962 60.0
77,395 30.7 6.3 72,835 32.6
52,012 20.6 5.1 49,505 22.2
15,688 6.2 35.0 11,622 5.2
93,421 37.0 21.6 76,843 34.5
13,903 5.5 14.0 12,200 5.5
252,419 100.0 13.2 223,005 100.0
€))
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
211,797 183,125 15.7
13,079 10,568 23.8
1,323 1,239 6.8
236,187 206,126 14.6
136,322 121,355 12.3
23,388 19,030 22.9
1,631 2,060 (20.8)
56,139 49,358 13.7
217,476 191,939 13.3
21,309 15,408 38.3
(4,335) (3.209) 35.1
16,974 12,199 39.1
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S
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2014 2013 2,060 20.8 1,631
2014 2013 12,199
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60,505 76.9 9,016 12.0
15,146 19.2 63,567 84.4
82 0.1 82 0.1
2,984 3.8 2,608 3.5
78,717 100.0 75,273 100.0
TWPs 2014
TWPs 60,506 16,402 1,457
2,984 2013 571.1
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
49,619 49,489 0.3
45,152 45,108 0.1
44,173 43,698 1.1
979 1,410 (30.6)
4,286 4,210 1.8
181 1 5.4
19,063 19,611 (2.8)
15,079 16,610 9.2)
12,934 15,269 (15.3)
2,145 1,341 60.0
2,945 2,176 35.3
1,039 825 26.0
10,036 6,173 62.6
8,269 4,506 83.5
8,278 4,489 84.4
©) 17 -
2 56 (95.7)
1,764 1,611 9.5
78,717 75,273 4.6
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TWPs 49,636 20,388 11,325
2014 12 31 94,648
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2.53
13 25
12 31
2014 2013
1
( )( ) 50.8 81.0
(2)( 75.9 86.3
3
( )( ) 88.5 87.5
(4)( 82.8 80.0
13
25
13 TWPs
13
25 TWPs
25
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
79,822 74,986 6.4
18,017 15,411 16.9
277 429 (35.4)
98,146 90,848 8.0
88,663 81,950 8.2
3,029 2,605 16.3
1,810 1,948 (7.1)
4,612 4,213 9.5
98,098 90,848 8.0
2,335 1,134 105.9
(464) (308) 50.6
1,871 826 126.5
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12 31
2014 2013
( ( ( (
259 1.6 183 2.4
5,502 34.8 4,839 64.3
78 0.5 79 1.0
9,099 57.6 879 11.7
388 2.5 381 5.1
480 3.0 1,164 15.5
15,806 100.0 7,525 100.0
2014
TWPs 259 7,197 78 9,576 388
480 2013 131.0
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
8,969 1,831 389.8
8,700 1,659 424 .4
8,591 1,515 467.1
109 144 (24.3)
266 170 56.5
3 2 50.0
845 363 132.8
579 79 632.9
460 12 3,733.3
119 67 77.6
195 142 37.3
71 142 (50.0)
5,992 5,331 12.4
9 4 125.0
9 4 125.0
3 3 0.0
5,980 5,324 12.3
15,806 7,525 110.0
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2014 TWPs
9,205 1,055 7,718
2014 12 31 12,324
TWPs 4,944
0.82
TWPs
)
TWPs
13 25
12 31
2014 2013
1
( )( ) 93.0 92.2
2
( )( ) 90.5 87.7
3
( )( ) 81.0 83.0
(4)( 76.8 63.7
13 13
25 25
13 TWPs
13
25 TWPs
25
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
13,995 5,193 169.5
1,533 992 54.5
90 113 (20.4)
15,709 6,559 139.5
13,775 4,985 176.3
321 177 81.4
575 731 (21.3)
1,426 1,459 2.3)
16,097 7,354 118.9
(388) (795) -
2 - -
(386) (795) -
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2014 2013
30,609 25,107
29,263 25,152
25,014 21,713
22,115 22,626
20,255 16,634
19,161 18,404
18,664 15,192
14,152 11,113
12,710 11,485
12,651 11,211
142,349 127,166
346,943 305,804
2014 25,490
41,300
59.5 30,378
PICC AMC
2013 12 31 58,814 2014 12 31
82.0 107,021
(
12 31
2014 2013 (
480 431 11.4
921 811 13.6
1,401 1,242 12.8
14 5 180.0
818 779 5.0
839 801 4.7
572 437 30.9
(181) (108) 67.6
391 329 18.8
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PICC AMC
2014 PICC
2013 811 13.6 921
2014 2013
180.0 14
2014 2013 329
18.8 391
(€))
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( (
39,307 5.7 46,607 71
414,262 59.9 396,558 60.8
164,408 23.8 137,607 21.1
235,905 34.1 243,756 37.3
13,975 2.0 19,191 2.9
113,499 16.4 115,660 17.7
108,431 15.7 108,905 16.7
@ 13,949 2.0 15,195 2.3
69,224 10.0 69,200 10.6
50,227 7.3 49,169 7.5
18,997 2.7 20,031 3.1
168,376 24.4 140,313 21.5
83,200 12.0 73,542 11.3
36,128 5.2 28,268 4.3
@ 49,048 7.1 38,503 5.9
691,169 100.0 652,678 100.0
(@)
)
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2014 2013

430 789
21,668 18,720
21,411 18,856
200 (94)
57 42)
5,851 4,887
4,546 4,459
2,652 3,664
308 87
(1,655) (3.323)
11,322 6,404
39,271 30,800
6.0 5.2
5.8 5.1
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2014 12 31
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2014 12 31 PICC P&C
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(
12 31
2014 2013
(399) 53,851 -
4,183 (63,694) -
(11,092) (17,009) (34.8)
(
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 (
127,194 94,170 35.1
70,004 63,491 10.3
182 148 34
79,440 52,026 52.7
33,290 28,867 15.3
239 180 59
34,654 24,992 38.7
11,529 12,386 (6.9)
301 202 99
3,206 1,575 103.6
1,718 1,356 26.7
187 116 71
182 2013 12 31
239 2013 12 31
PICC
2013 12 31 99
PICC
71 CIRC
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2014
3,095
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 687
496 88
2014 12 31 : 3,554 2013 12 31 : 3,533
2014 12 31

44,415
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2005 83
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10
2.1
2.1.1 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 PICC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
CoC 17,504 17,664
(649) (982)
CoC 16,855 16,682
30,560 20,181
47,414 36,863
2.1.2 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 12 PICC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
CoC 4,008 4,383
(340) (313)
CoC 3,668 4,070
2.2
PICC 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

2.2.1 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 12 PICC
2014

1,592 1,554 462 60 3,668
2013

2,219 1,407 445 - 4,070

PICC
PICC

CIRC
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30
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PICC
4.2
4.1 2014 12 31 PICC
CoC CoC
17,504 16,855
18,601 17,991
11 16,546 15,869
50bps 20,619 20,124
50bps 14,410 13,606
10 17,259 16,610
10 17,748 17,099
10 16,945 16,384
10 18,060 17,325
10 17,379 16,733
10 17,629 16,978
10 17,466 16,818
10 17,540 16,891
10 17,455 16,806
10 17,552 16,903
80720 16,622 15,972
150 17,504 15,850
17,214 16,565
10
4.2 2014 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
4,008 3,668
4,342 4,042
11 3,712 3,338
50bps 5,286 5,001
50bps 2,731 2,336
10 3,670 3,330
10 4,345 4,006
10 3,701 3,412
10 4,320 3,929
10 3,957 3,618
10 4,058 3,718
10 3,991 3,652
10 4,023 3,684
10 3,905 3,566
10 4,110 3,770
80/20 3,909 3,570
150 4,008 3,317
3,899 3,560
10
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5.1 2013 12 31 2014 12 31
5.1 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 PICC
2013 12 31 36,863
4,112
1,956
6,005
(1,253)
(1,868)
1,600
2014 12 31 47,414
2014 12 31 2014
2013 2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
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2014 12
2014 12

2014

2014 12
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PICC
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31
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2013 12 31 2014
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31 2013 12 31
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2005 83
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2.1
2.1.1 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 PICC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
CoC 1,367 1,385
(157) (133)
CoC 1,209 1,252
3,254 1,239
4,463 2,491
2.1.2 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 12 PICC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
CoC 321 517
(45) (36)
CoC 276 481
2.2
PICC 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2.2.1 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 12 PICC
2014
90 47 138 276
2013
99 55 328 481
PICC
PICC

CIRC
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CoC CoC
1,367 1,209
1,450 1,309
11 1,293 1,121
50bps 1,650 1,512
50bps 1,087 910
10 1,292 1,134
10 1,446 1,289
10 1,297 1,155
10 1,463 1,286
10 1,360 1,203
10 1,373 1,216
10 1,354 1,197
10 1,380 1,222
10 907 749
10 1,885 1,728
80720 1,341 1,183
150 1,367 1,087
1,315 1,158
10
4.2 2014 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
321 276
334 295
11 309 258
50bps 386 346
50bps 256 205
10 276 231
10 366 321
10 289 249
10 376 323
10 321 276
10 321 276
10 320 275
10 321 276
10 42 ©)
10 600 555
80/20 318 273
150 321 238
300 255
10
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5.1 2013 12 31 2014 12 31
5.1 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 PICC
2013 12 31 2,491
312
237
934
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(364)
1,571
2014 12 31 4,463
2014 12 31 2014
2013 2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
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B} 42,423,990,583 -
)
2014 12 31
33,697,756,583
' 8,726,234,000
42,423,990,583
2014 12 31
30,600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000
) ) ,600,000, ,600,000,
009 8 | 30.600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000 | o " y | o547 )
3,891,050,583 | 34,491,050,583
2011 1 1 4,491 .891,050, ,491,050,
0 5 3,801,050,563 | 34,491,050,583 | 7 y | (671,196 )
H
7,932,940,000 | 42,423,990,583
2012 12 7,932,94 42,42
0 ,932,940,000 423,990,583 | 12 70 y | (@25.571 )
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100820 29,896,189,564 70.47
100032 3,801,567,019 8.96

11
H 615,879,000 1.45

10038
American International 175 H 1,113,405,000 2.62
Group, INC.

100005

1 H 668,043,000 1.57
18
BlackRock
H : 474,288,132 .
BlackRock 2 BlackRock 288,13 1.12
36 569 371 715 86.20
668,043,000
100%
668,043,000 H
BlackRock 474,288,132 H
BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V.
BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited
BlackRock Asset Management Canada Limited
BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG
BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited BlackRock

Financial Management, Inc. BlackRock Fund Advisors

BlackRock Institutional Trust Company, N.A.
BlackRock International Limited
BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Limited
BlackRock Investment Management (UK)
Ltd BlackRock Investment Management, LLC
BlackRock Japan Co Ltd.
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2014 22.31
10 2.23 20.08
20.08 20
42424 10 0.094671
4.02 2015 26
2015 26 2015
H
H 2012 12
H D¢ )
2010 2011 2012 2013 0214
3.94 4.96 3.92
B B (60.64 ) (76.33 ) (60.33 )
3.59 3.20 2.88
) i (55.25 ) (49.25 ) (44.32 )
H ¢ )
2014 7 2014 8 2014 9 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
3.51 3.42 3.58 3.35 3.92 3.92
(54.02 ) (52.63 ) (55.10 ) (51.56 ) (60.33 ) (60.33 )
3.04 3.21 3.13 3.10 3.28 3.46
(46.79 ) (49.40 ) (48.17 ) 47.71 ) (50.48 ) (53.25 )
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2014 12 31
2014 2013

5 349,169 306,421

5 (32,788) (33,811)
5 316,381 272,610

5 (10,767) (9,350)
305,614 263,260

10,109 11,477

6 33,426 27,829
7 2,347 2,172
351,496 304,738

8 238,760 208,290
95,422 28,592

141,157 125,166

(2,171) 51,209

4,352 3,323

26,464 21,659

9 5,053 5,512
« )/ (3%) 646
10 63,678 55,932
333,921 292,039

5,845 2,971

11 23,420 15,670

14 (4,705) (3.615)
18,715 12,055

13,109 8,121

5,606 3,934

18,715 12,055

15 0.31 0.19
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2014 12 31
2014 2013

5 6,794,829 5,962,953

5 (638,054) (657,962)
5 6,156,774 5,304,991

5 (209,526) (181,951)
5,947,248 5,123,040

196,721 223,342

6 650,470 541,552
7 45,673 42,267
6,840,112 5,930,201

8 4,646,270 4,053,323
1,856,912 556,400

2,746,915 2,435,730

(42,248) 996,527

84,690 64,666

514,989 421,484

9 98,331 107,264
« )/ (662) 12,571
10 1,239,174 1,088,437
6,498,103 5,683,079

113,744 57,816

11 455,753 304,938

14 (91,559) (70,348)
364,194 234,590

255,101 158,035

109,093 76,556

364,194 234,590

15 6.03 3.70
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18,715 12,055
/() 13,972 (2,166)
(2,714) (3,588)
6(d) 1,655 3,323
/() (1,967) (480)
389 526
(181) (337)
11,154 (2,722)
/( 15 7))
30 “4) 14
11 (43)
12 (28)
/C ) 11,177 (2,793)
26 442 369
30 (110) 92)
332 277
« ) 38 (384) 187
« )/ (52) 464
/C ) 11,125 (2,329)
29,840 9,726
21,434 6,475
8,406 3,251
29,840 9,726
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364,194 234,590
/¢ ) 271,895 (42,150)
(52,814) (69,822)
6(d) 32,206 64,666
/C ) (38,278) (9,341)
7,570 10,236
(3,522) (6,558)
217,057 (52,970)
/( 292 (1,109)
30 (78) 272
214 (837)
234 (545)
C ) 217,504 (54,352)
26 8,601 7,181
30 (2,141) (1,790)
6,461 5,390
« ) 38 (7,473) 3,639
« ) (1,012) 9,029
/C ) 216,493 (45,322)
580,686 189,268
417,106 126,004
163,581 63,264
580,686 189,268
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
17 39,307 46,607
18 23 16
19 235,905 243,756
20 92,637 97,612
21 18,475 26,762
22,36 25,857 27,222
23 164,408 137,607
9,346 8,992
o5 36,128 28,268
26 10,682 10,075
27 21,590 22,054
28 808 533
29 3,902 3,754
30 1,086 1,545
31 122,067 100,516
782,221 755,319
33 35,488 44,448
18 2 10
979 57
34 687 501
35 47,914 46,837
36 478,640 461,776
37 25,520 41,640
7,966 7,806
38 2,862 2,614
30 915 435
39 55,671 54,394
656,644 660,518
40 42,424 42,424
41 50,157 29,151
92,581 71,575
32,996 23,226
125,577 94,801

782,221 755,319
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
17 764,914 906,972
18 448 311
19 4,590,711 4,743,492
20 1,802,716 1,899,530
21 359,524 520,789
22,36 503,177 529,740
23 3,199,380 2,677,832
181,873 174,984
25 703,051 550,095
26 207,872 196,060
27 420,141 429,171
28 15,724 10,372
29 75,933 73,053
30 21,134 30,066
31 2,375,424 1,956,041
15,222,021 14,698,508
33 690,596 864,958
18 39 195
19,051 1,109
34 13,369 9,749
35 932,406 911,448
36 9,314,334 8,986,161
37 496,619 810,314
155,018 151,905
38 55,695 50,868
30 17,806 8,465
39 1,083,358 1,058,507
12,778,292 12,853,680
40 825,571 825,571
4 976,055 567,278
1,801,626 1,392,850
642,102 451,978
2,443,728 1,844,827
15,222,021 14,698,508
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2014 12 31
( 41 41 a1 ( 4
40) @) ®) ©) (@)
2014 1 1
42,424 19,925 (6,300) 2,845 - 1,716 (3) (105) 579 (14,989) 25,483 71,575 23,226 94,801
_ _ _ _ - - - - - - 13,109 13,109 5,606 18,715
(
) - - 8,442 - - 250 8 9 - - (384) 8,325 2,800 11,125
_ - 8,442 - - 250 8 9 - - 12,725 21,434 8,406 29,840
- - - 1,166 - - - - 223 - (1,389) - - -
- - - - 497 - - - - - (497) - - -
_ _ - - - - - - - - (352) (352) (981) (1,333)
- _ - - - - - - - - - - 2,269 2,269
_ - _ - - - - - - (76) - (76) 76 -
2014 12
31 42,424 19,925 2,142 4,011 497 1,966 5 (96) 802 (15,065) 35,970 92,581 32,996 125,577
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( 40 () 41(b)) ©) @
2014
1
1

825,571 387,741 (122,598)55,364

(58)(2,043)11,267 (291,686)495,899 1,392,850 451,978 1,844,827

164,281

156

175

- 255,101 255,101 109,093 364,194

- (7,473) 162,005 54,488 216,493

164,281

156

175

- 247,629 417,106 163,581 580,686

- 22,690
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- - - - 9,672 - - - - - (9,672) - - -
- - i, , - - - - - (6,850)  (6,850)(19,090) (25,940)
- - - - - - - - - - - 44,155 44,155
- - - - - - - - (1,479) - (1,479) 1,479 -

2014

12

31

825,571387,741 41,683 78,054 9,672 38,258 97 (1,868)15,607 (293,165)699,976 1,801,626 642,102 2,443,728
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40 @) 41(c)) (@)
2013 1 1
42,424 19,925 (4,316) 2,049 1,513 28 (84) 317 (14,889) 18,407 65,374 17,968 83,342
_ i} , . . - - - - 8,121 8,121 3,934 12,055
/
«C ) - - (1,984) - 23 (B (1) - - 187 (1,646) (683) (2,329)
/
«C ) - - (1,984) - 203 (B (1) - - 8,308 6,475 3,251 9,726
- _ - 7% - - - 262 - (1,058) - - -
i} - i, i, . - - - - (163)  (163) (1,041) (1,204)
_ i} , i, . - - - - - - 2,951 2,951
_ - i} - - - - - (100) - (100) 100 -
_ _ - - e e SR €5 N ¢ M ©) N T
2013 12
31 42,424 19,925 (6,300) 2,845 1,716 (3) (105) 579 (14,989) 25,483 71,575 23,226 94,801
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2013
11

825,571 387,741 (83,989) 39,874 29,443 545 (1,635) 6,169 (289,740)358,200 1,272,178 349,657 1,621,835

158,035 158,035 76,556 234,590

/
« ) - - (38,609) - 3,950 (603) (409) - - 3,639 (32,031)(13,291) (45,322)
/(
)
- - (38,609) - 3,950 (603) (409) - - 161,674 126,004 63,264 189,268
- - - 15,490 - - - 5,099 - (20,589) - - -
- i, i, . - - - - - (3,172)  (3,172)(20,258) (23,430)
- - - - - - - - - - - 57,426 57,426
- - - - - - - - (1,946) - (1,946) 1,946 -
- - - - - - - - (214) (214)  (58) 72)
2013
12 31

825,571 387,741 (122,598) 55,364 33,393  (58) (2,043) 11,267 (291,686)495,899 1,392,850 451,978 1,844,827
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2014 12 31
2014 2013
23,420 15,670
6 (33,426) (27,829)
« Y/ (34) 646
(5,845) (2,971)
11,27 2,567 2,031
11,28 115 90
11,29 131 126
7 1) (83)
9 3,715 3,571
11 564 217
161 129
/( 7,770 (3,645)
(16,120) (8,672)
18,229 66,852
/( 1,275 (234)
1,867 10,945
4,318 56,843
(4,717) (2,992)
)/ (399) 53,851
25,641 20,874
5,651 5,577
/( 1,600 (204)
(3,864) (3,776)
224 358
(2,895) -
(222,668) (282,369)
227,430 213,501
(161) (129)
3 (38,064) (31,346)
3 11,289 13,730
/( 4,183 (63,694)
2,269 2,951
4) (613)
(8,960) (26,842)
8,000 21,948
186 139
(6,900) (10,058)
(3,643) (3,330)
(1,333) (1,204)
(687) -
(11,092) (17,009)
(7,308) (26,852)
46,607 73,873
8 (414)
39,307 46,607
17 1 6
3 17 5,636 6,583
17 33,670 40,018
39,307 46,607

108/371




EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

2014 12 31
2014 2013
455,753 304,938
6 (650,470) (541,552)
« (662) 12,571
(113,744) (57,816)
11,27 49,954 39,523
11,28 2,238 1,751
11,29 2,549 2,452
7 (1,382) (1,615)
9 72,294 69,492
11 10,975 4,223
3,133 2,510
/( 151,204 (70,932)
(313,695) (168,757)
354,736 1,300,940
/( 24,812 (4,554)
36,332 212,990
84,028 1,106,165
(91,793) (58,224)
)/ (7,765) 1,047,940
498,974 406,208
109,968 108,528
/( 31,136 (3,970)
(75,193) (73,481)
4,359 6,967
(56,337) -
(4,333,119) (5,494,901)
4,425,788 4,156,481
(3,133) (2,510)
3 (740,725) (609,993)
3 219,684 267,186
/( 81,401 (1,239,485)
44,155 57,426
(467) (11,929)
(174,362) (522,345)
155,680 427,108
3,620 2,705
(134,274) (195,729)
(70,893) (64,802)
(25,940) (23,430)
(13,369) -
(215,850) (330, 995)
(142,214) (522,540)
906,972 1,437,569
156 (8,056)
764,914 906,972
17 19 117
3 17 109,677 128,105
17 655,218 778,750
764,914 906,972
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2014 12 31

2014 2013

12 31 12 31

17 3,796 2,876
19 2,035 4,512
20 5,175 9,834
23 548 5,970
24 81,088 74,448
25 4,259 3,671
26 1,141 1,136
27 190 227
28 30 38
29 71 72
31 5,216 2,414
103,549 105,198

33 345 1,955
35 15,963 17,856
38 2,862 2,614
39 1,596 2,277
20,766 24,702

40 42,424 42,424
41 40,359 38,072
82,783 80,496

103,549 105,198
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2014 12 31

2014 2013
12 31 12 31
17 73,870 55,967
19 39,601 87,804
20 100,706 191,370
23 10,664 116,176
24 1,577,972 1,448,758
25 82,880 71,438
26 22,204 22,107
27 3,697 4,417
28 584 739
29 1,382 1,401
31 101,503 46,976
2,015,064 2,047,153
33 6,714 38,044
35 310,640 347,478
38 55,695 50,868
39 31,058 44,310
404,106 480,701
40 825,571 825,571
41 785,386 740,881
1,610,957 1,566,452

2,015,064 2,047,153
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1.
( ) 1996 22 (
) 69 ( 100052)
1949 10 20
( MOF )
2014 12 31
( P&C )
2.1
( 1ASB )
( IFRS )
2.2
2.3 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 10  IFRS 12 IAS
27
IAS 27
IAS 32
IAS 36
IAS 39
IFRIC 21
IFRS 10  IFRS 12 IAS 27
IFRS 10

IFRS 12 IAS 27
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IAS 27

IFRS

IAS 28

IAS 28

IAS 32

IAS 32

IAS 36

IAS 36
CGU

IAS 39

IAS 39

IFRIC 21

IFRIC 21

IFRS

IFRS

oely
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IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

IAS
IAS
1AS
IAS
IFRS

IFRS

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

IFRS

14
15
11

1
16 IAS 38
16 IAS 41
19
10 IAS 28

10 IFRS 12 IAS 28

1 2018

N

o o~ W

IFRS

2009

IFRS

2016

2017
2014
2016

2014

IFRS

IFRS

2013
2014 a)
b)

( FVTOCI
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IFRS
1
2
3
5
5
5
5
4
5

5
IFRS 2010 -2012 6
IFRS 2011 -2013 4
IFRS 2012 -2014 °

IFRS
IFRS
2010
IFRS
b)
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b)

IAS 19
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IFRS 10
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IFRS 12
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IFRS IFRS 15 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS IFRS 15
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@
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27 29
4)
750
2014 12 31 50 - 112 2013 12 31 50 - 107
2014 12 31
3.67 -6.38 2013 12 31 3.57 -6.42
2014 12 31

5.00 - 5.50 2013 12 31 5.00 - 5.50
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70
(
)
2014 2013
33.8 39.5
3.0 3.0
6.0 3.0
3.0 3.0
(
)

2014 2013
33.3 39.0
2.5 2.5
5.5 2.5
2.5 2.5

36

®

30
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38
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2014
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211,797 79,822 13,995 - - - - 305,614
9,988 30 91 - - - - 10,109
13,079 18,017 1,533 480 2,826 129 (2,638) 33,426
1,323 277 90 921 14 401 (679) 2,347
236,187 98,146 15,709 1,401 2,840 530 (3,317) 351,49
236,118 98,060 15,704 946 458 210 - 351,49
69 86 5 455 2,382 320 (3.317) -
136,322 88,663 13,775 - - - - 238,760
23,388 3,029 321 7 - - (281) 26,464
1,631 1,810 575 14 994 29 - 5,053

O] (16) - - 14 - - G4
56,139 4,612 1,426 818 673 452 (442) 63,678
217,476 98,098 16,097 839 1,653 481 (723) 333,921
2,598 2,287 - 10 1,126 - (176) 5,845
21,309 2,335 (388) 572 2,313 49 (2,770) 23,420

(4,335) (464) 2 (181) 255 (30) 48 (4,705)
16,974 1,871 (386) 391 2,568 19 (2,722) 18,715
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2013 12 31
)
183,125 74,986 5,193 - - - (44) 263,260
11,194 22 261 - - - - 11,477
10,568 15,411 992 431 3,890 133 (3,596) 27,829
1,239 429 113 811 61 274 (755) 2,172
- 206,126 90,848 6,559 1,242 3,951 407 (4,395) 304,738
- 206,030 90,564 6,549 595 816 184 - 304,738
- 96 284 10 647 3,135 223 (4,395) -
121,355 81,950 4,985 - - - - 208,290
19,030 2,605 177 16 - - (169) 21,659
2,060 1,948 731 5 743 25 - 5,512
136 132 2 1 375 - - 646
49,358 4,213 1,459 779 621 392 (890) 55,932
191,939 90,848 7,354 801 1,739 417 (1,059) 292,039
1,221 1,134 - ) 698 - @8) 2,971
/C ) 15,408 1,134 (795) 437 2,910 (10)  (3,414) 15,670
« )/
(3.209) (308) - (108) (25) (13) 48 (3,615)
C )
- 12,199 826 (795) 329 2,885 (23)  (3,366) 12,055
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( )

2014 12 31
365,846 354,044 33,605 8,216 103,438 5,654 (88,582) 782,221
280,372 323,756 30,267 1,891 20,765 1,879 (2,286) 656,644
2,116 1,178 40 121 42 367 - 3,864
2,414 97 39 22 69 119 53 2,813
10,854 14,167 1,375 174 447 8 - 27,025
1,025 926 10 42 216 - - 2,219

2013 12 31
321,971 366,913 29,144 7,448 105,503 5,413 (81,073) 755,319
262,799 344,195 27,841 1,631 24,749 1,653 (2,350) 660,518
1,807 1,608 25 120 150 66 - 3,776
1,934 87 42 18 58 116 ®) 2,247
8,785 12,189 942 133 402 12 - 22,463
1,539 1,946 25 - - 30 - 3,540
1,282 990 - - 176 - - 2,448

) 0.91 4.98 4.98
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2014 2013
86,965 74,723
9,038 8,076
253,166 223,622
349,169 306,421
(302) (271)
(1,713) (2,229)
(30,773) (31,311)
(32,788) (33,811)
316,381 272,610
(9,122) (11,088)
(1,645) 1,738
(10,767) (9,350)

2014 2013
31,843 27,248
2,852 3,570
386 334
(1,655) (3,323)
33,426 27,829
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2014 2013
272 278
9,315 7,495
6,085 5,969
5,713 4,656
104 74
15 32
5,793 4,237
27,025 22,463
3,936 4,340
610 167
4,546 4,507
31,843 27,248
2014 2013
161 (85)
39 ©))
2,553 3,673
99 ©))
2,852 3,570
2014 2013
57 (42)
308 87
- @)
21 296
386 334
2014 2013
1,655 3,323
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2014 2013
662 613
232 421
71 83
137 99
1,245 956
2,347 2,172
2014
95,428 6 95,422
162,107 20,950 141,157
6,720 1,886 4,834
155,387 19,064 136,323
(2,174) ®3) (2,171)
4,352 - 4,352
259,713 20,953 238,760
2013
28,597 5 28,592
147,140 21,974 125,166
5,924 2,114 3,810
141,216 19,860 121,356
51,206 €©)) 51,209
3,323 - 3,323
230,266 21,976 208,290
2014 2013
2,313 1,892
37) 1,338 1,941
1,255 1,545
38) 118 107
39 27
- 3
() ®
5,053 5,512
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10.
( ) 2014 2013
23,965 19,092
12,791 11,322
2,477 1,935
2,232 1,988
( 11 564 217
21,649 21,378
63,678 55,932
11.
( ) 2014 2013
@( ) 28,317 23,411
( 2D(C ) 2,567 2,031
( 21(2) 517 188
(« 20 26 1
(  31(e) 21 28
819 582
¢ 28)(C ) 115 90
( 29( ) 131 126
26 28
@
( ) 2014 2013
(
- 26,103 21,516
- 2,214 1,895
28,317 23,411
12.
2014 12 31

2014 2013

2014
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@
2014 2013
2014 2013
( ) ( )
(D - -
288 200
Q) - -
() 179 200
300 200
767 600
2013
() 2014 12 31
() 2014
()
2014 12 31
( )
- 682 284 966
() - 675 270 945
() - 115 47 162
() - 560 207 767
- 560 213 773
() - : - -
() - - - -
() - : - :
() - : - :
() - : - -
) - : - -
() - - - -
- 675 270 945
() 250 - - 250
- 579 211 790
() - 374 215 589
- 493 272 765

250 4,713 1,989 6,952
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2013 12 31 ( )
)
803 561 428 1,792
() 723 626 388 1,737
) 723 626 435 1,784
) - - - -
) - - - -
) - - - -
723 626 400 1,749
463 696 258 1,417
422 563 323 1,308
3,857 3,698 2,232 9,787
2013
12 31 2014
() 2013
() 2014
) 2014
) 2014
) 2014
) 2014
2014
12(b)
) 2014 2013
5,225 6,840
- 5,947
1,988 3,586

7,213 16,373
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( )
( ) 2014 2013
0 500,000 2 -
500,001 1,000,000 8 1
1,000,001 1,500,000 - 1
1,500,001 2,000,000 - 9
10 11
13.
2014 12 31
12 2013 12 31
2013
( ) ( )
1,446
1,252
880
3,578
2013 12 31
2013
2,000,001 2,500,000 2
2013 12 31 2014
14.
( ) 2014 2013
- 5,616 2,976
- 23 1
(  30) (934) 638
4,705 3,615

25 2013 25 CIT

149/371



16.5

cIT
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15.

2014

( )

(
16.
( )
2013 -
(2013 2012
)
2015 27
2013 :2013

25

2013

12 31

0.83
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Ogoooood
PICC 2014
2013 16.5
2014 2013
23,420 15,670
5,855 3,918
23 1
(1,461) (743)
(930) (1,002)
408 343
- (88)
814 1,101
©) ®)
4,705 3,615
20.1 23.1
2014 2013
13,109 8,121
42,424 42,424
0.31 0.19
2013
2014 2013
0.38458
352 163
2014 12 31 0.94671
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1 6
33,175 36,076
5,636 6,583
495 3,942
39,307 46,607
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,792 2,254
- 299
4 323
3,796 2,876
2014 12 31
5,600 23 @)
5,600 23 )
2013 12 31
6,380 16 (10)
6,380 16 (10)
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
253 962

444 178
1,245 827
7,883 12,390
72,991 73,638
28,840 30,945
5,839 5,839
34,996 35,089
83,414 83,888
235,905 243,756
833 960
39,258 40,764
195,814 202,032
235,905 243,756
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
- 69

- 2

2,035 4,441
2,035 4,512
560 507

201 199
1,274 3,806
2,035 4,512
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20.
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
50,227 49,169
18,997 20,031
69,224 69,200
( )
3,113 3,112
72,337 72,312
20,300 25,300
2014 12 31 20,300 (2013 12 31 25,300 )
7.5 (2013
12 31 7.5 ) (
) 2014 12 31
7.5 (2013 12 31 7.5 )
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
15,595 16,677
15 103
( )
42,038 36,764
10,924 14,880
482 585
170 191
( )
3,033 2,972
80 140
72,337 72,312

20,300 25,300
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2,794 2,264
13,880 18,536
75,963 76,812
92,637 97,612
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
499 6,129
4,408 3,437
4,907 9,566
268 268
5,175 9,834
24 5,340
- 103
3,693 2,534
733 1,141
331 268
126 180
268 268
5,175 9,834
1,643 1,589
2,765 1,848
767 6,397

5,175 9,834
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
21,164 29,075
(2,689) (2,313)
18,475 26,762

2014 2013

2,313 2,414
517 188
(141) (289)

2,689 2,313

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

16,519 24,813
677 1,031
917 671
280 177

82 70

18,475 26,762

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

9,555 11,200
16,237 15,954

65 68
25,857 27,222
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23.
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
4,385 9,885
- 6
1,967 2,311
158,056 125,405
164,408 137,607
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
548 5,970

2014 12 31 0.75 6.60

0.75 4.43 (2013 12 31 0.75 7.50 0.75 5.20 )
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
43,603 41,963
37,485 32,485
81,088 74,448

121,686 84,850

PICC P&C
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@
2014 2013 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/ /
PICC P&C 68.98 - 68.98 -
14,828,510,202
81.00 - 81.00 -
( 800,000,000
PICC ANC
)
100.00 - 100.00 -
200,000,000
PICC
)
92.10 1.85 89.87 2.38
6,449,770,670
PICC
)
71.08 8.92 71.08 8.92
25,761,104,669
PICC
)
100.00 - 100.00 -
( PICC 800,000,000
)
PICC 75.00 - 75.00 -
360,000,000
92.71 - 92.711 -
170,727,800
PICC 100.00 - 100.00 -
500,000
100.00 - 100.00 -
500,596,647
100.00 - - -

50,000,000

34 35
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5 5
1
5 5
2 2
13 13
(b)
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
PICC P&C 31.02 31.02 4,689 3,275 26,611 17,841
PICC 20.00 20.00 374 165 6,058 4,544
PICC P&C
PICC

PICC P&C
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
366,130 319,424
280,355 261,920

85,775 57,504
2014 2013
224,820 204,738
(205,686) (191,376)

307 77
(4,326) (2,881)
15,115 10,558
8,943 (941)
24,058 9,617
933 1,025
31,467 21,409
(25,140) (13,517)

/

1,558 (4,510)
7,885 3,382
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
354,044 366,913
323,756 344,195

30,288 22,718
2014 2013
98,146 90,848
(98,098) (90,848)
2,287 1,134

(464) (308)
1,871 826
5,837 (1,345)
7,708 (519)
33 -
(33,688) 32,212
25,302 (28,351)
(5.372) (15,789)
(13,753) (11,938)
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©
PICC
92.25 93.95
74

(d)

25.

@) 2014 2013 12 31

( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
26,718 22,472
6,515 5,796
33,233 28,268
2,895 -
36,128 28,268
30,253 18,679

2014 12 31
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

4,259 3,671
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(V)
/ 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
@ 0.91 9.96 0.91 9.96
( 32.92 32.92 -
)
( 16.84 - 16.84
)
(1) 2012 12 31 PICC P&C PICC 13.8
PICC P&C PICC 0.91 4.98
4.98
2013 19 PICC
2013
2013
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/
«C ) 49.60 20.00 - -
(
)(
)

163/371
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EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

Ogoooood
) 2014 30 2013 30
3,995,577 3,633,650
3,758,661 3,437,840
233,990 194,477
2,926 1,333
236,916 195,810
2013 10 2013
2014 30 2013 30
)
119,833 43,822
46,413 17,853
341 118
46,754 17,971
«c )
1,864 (1,542)
12 -
« ) 1,876 (1,542)
48,277 16,311
353 118
48,630 16,429
952 787
) 2014 30 2013 30
233,990 194,477
10.87 10.87
25,435 21,140
1,351 1,351
(68) (19)
26,718 22,472
1AS
28 2013 10 2014 30

2013 12 31 2013 2013 30 )
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/(

/(

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
14,560 13,012
1,580 1,831
12,938 11,151
42 30
12,980 11,181
2014 2013
2,518 2,679
2,149 1,939
33 2
2,182 1,941
81 3)
1 (€))
82 4)
2,230 1,936
34 1
2,264 1,937
146 283
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
12,938 11,151
32.92 32.92
4,259 3,671
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12 31
31

26.

/(

125

2,000

/(

/(

27)

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

Ogoooood

2014 2013
) 142 4)
@ -
140 4)

2,256 2,125

2,113 2013
143 2013 12
2014 12 31
2013 10 1 2014 9 30

2014 2013

) - -
2,895 -

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

10,075 8,450

80 85

27) 556 1,542
(29 119 51
269 288

173 81

(  6(c) 21 296
(434) (358)
( 29 (131) (189)
(46) (171)

10,682 10,075
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2014 12 31

€))

@

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,136 1,075
19 61
16 -
30 -
1,141 1,136

2014 12 31 3,101 2013 12 31 13,068

18 2013 12 31 18
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
PICC P&C PICC
DTZ
PICC
4.0 8.0 2013 12 31 4.0 8.0
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27.
( )
2014
¢ 26
¢ 26
2014 12 31
2014
¢ 1
¢ 26
2014 12 31
2014
¢ 1
¢ 26
2014 12 31
2014 12 31

2014

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd

22,228 6,585 1,811 1,703 32,327
570 754 320 686 2,330
633 22 - (655) -
434 - - - 434
(683) - - - (683)
(53) (279) (171) (20) (523)
23,129 7,082 1,960 1,714 33,885
4,844 3,583 978 - 9,405
694 1,564 309 - 2,567
(104) - - - (104)
(14) (265) (163) - (442)
5,420 4,882 1,124 - 11,426
832 - - 36 868

24 2 - - 26
(23) - - - (23)
) - - - )

831 2 - 36 869
16,878 2,198 836 1,678 21,590
16,552 3,002 833 1,667 22,054
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( )
2013 19,520 6,487 1,775 3,168 30,950
867 642 222 1,678 3,409
3,132 2 - (3,134) -
( 26) 358 - - - 358
( 26) (1,610) - - - (1,610)
(39) (546) (186) ) (780)
2013 12 31 22,228 6,585 1,811 1,703 32,327
2013 4,286 2,976 879 - 8,141
( 11 637 1,119 275 - 2,031
( 26) (68) - - - (68)
(11) (512) (176) - (699)
2013 12 31 4,844 3,583 978 - 9,405
2013 831 - - 36 867
( 11 1 - - - 1
2013 12 31 832 - - 36 868
2013 12 31 16,552 3,002 833 1,667 22,054
2013 14,403 3,511 896 3,132 21,942

2014 12 31 1,378 2013 12 31 1,429
2014 12 31 3,554 2013 12 31 3,533

32(b)
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2014

2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
2013

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

108 232 22 362
- 11 - 20
108 243 22 382
25 99 11 135
3 52 2 57
28 151 13 192
80 92 9 190
83 133 11 227
108 170 21 - 299
- 63 1 - 64
- €)) - - €))
108 232 22 - 362
22 59 9 - 90
3 41 2 - 46
- @ - - @
25 99 11 - 135
83 133 11 - 227
86 111 12 - 209
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
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( )
¢ 1
( )

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

894 672

391 226

(©)] *)

1,282 894

361 274

115 90

2 (©)]

474 361

808 533

533 398

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

50 23

3 27

53 50

12 4

11 8

23 12

30 38

38 19
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11)

(

(

26)
26)

26)

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
4,862 4,722
294 56

(161) (73)
131 189

33 (32)
5,093 4,862
1,064 965
131 126

(42) (22)

®) ®)
1,147 1,064
44 49

- ®)

44 44
3,902 3,754
3,754 3,708
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
81 81

81 81

9 7

1 2

10 9

71 72

72 74
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2014

2013

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,086 1,545
(915) (435)
171 1,110
2014
12 31
1,149 (337) - 812
1,003 591 - 1,594
939 - (1,759) (820)
8 (89) - (81)
@ - ® ®)
(1,481) ) (110) (1,596)
(353) 581 - 228
(153) 193 - 40
1,110 934 (1,873) 171
2013
12 31
1,421 (272) - 1,149
817 186 - 1,003
1,230 - (291) 939
21 (13) - 8
(19) 3 14 0
(1,315) (74) (92) (1,481)
(435) 82 - (353)
397 (550) - (153)
2,117 (638) (369) 1,110
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2014 12 31

14,516

7,856

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

2014

12
12
12
12
12
12

31
31
31
31
31
31

2013

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
11,271 2013 12 31
2014 12 31 10,191 2013 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

- 275

- 784

904 1,279

1,142 1,057

5,104 4,461

3,041 -

10,191 7,856

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
420 162
(420) (162)
2014
12 31

22 54 - 76
47 16 - 63
(44) - (255) (299)
@ - - @
(80) (O] - (84)
88 189 - 277
(32) - - (32)

255 (255) -
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

31.

OoOoOoOoOodno
2013
12 31
( )
22 - - 22
28 19 - 47
(25) - (19) (44)
- €Y - €Y}
(80) - - (80)
86 2 - 88
(€XD) (€)) - (32)
- 19 (19) -
2014 12 31
2,977 2013 12 31 3,665
) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2014 12 31 - 275
2015 12 31 - 784
2016 12 31 386 760
2017 12 31 955 955
2018 12 31 891 891
2019 12 31 745 -
2,977 3,665
) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(@) 98,130 73,542
11,184 9,528
() 4,603 6,203
©) 2,046 1,943
(d 344 707
306 296
6,723 9,604
123,336 101,823
Q) (1,269) (1,307)

122,067 100,516
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@

12

5.80

(b)

©

31

2014
6.45

10
2014 12 31

12 31
2013 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

ooooooo

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

3,766 406

694 768

(d) 344 707
294 296

49 148

159 179

5,306 2,504

(90) (%0)

5,216 2,414
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

81,980 72,122

12,930 -

2,000 -

1,220 1,420

98,130 73,542

2014
4.25 8.30 2013 12 31 4.75 7.50
4.25
4.20 5.80 2013 12 31 4.20
6.00
6.00 6.46

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

1,229 517

656 826

161 600

2,046 1,943

(400) (702)

1,646 1,241
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(@

©

¢ 1

12 31

32.

@

2014 12 31

(b)

2013 12 31

©

31
52,483
31

1,964

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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OooooOodd
41(d)(3)
2014 12 31 344 2013 12 31 707
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,307 1,307
21 28
(59) (28)
1,269 1,307
1,073 2013 12 31 1,005
2014 12 31 687 2013 12 31 496
2014 12 31 3,554
3,533
33
2014 12
44,415 2013 12 31
44,444 2013 12 31 49,749 2014 12
362 2013 12 31



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn
33.
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
24,669 20,459
10,819 23,989
35,488 44,448
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
185 -
160 1,955
345 1,955
34.
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
- 5
- 687 496
687 501

43(0)(2)
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EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
35.
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,062 -
844 3,001
44,008 43,746
47,914 46,837
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
15,963 17,856
15,963 17,856
10
4.08 6.19 2013  4.20 5.80 6.08 8.19 2013
5.50 6.65
36.
2014 12 31
( )
@) 276,238 65 276,173
®
- 2,575 564 2,011
- 1,467 93 1,374
©
- 102,702 15,673 87,029
. 95,658 9,462 86,196
478,640 25,857 452,783
2013 12 31
( )
278,412 68 278,344
(@
®
- 3,310 1,041 2,269
- 1,392 188 1,204
©
- 92,051 14,913 77,138
- 86,611 11,012 75,599

461,776 27,222 434,554
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@

( )
2013

2013 12 31
2014 12 31
(b)

€3]

( )
2013

2013 12 31
2014 12 31
@

( )
2013

2013 12 31
2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

227,206 71 227,135
79,804 (8) 79,812
(6,201) 5 (6,206)

(22,397) - (22,397)

278,412 68 278,344
93,254 3 93,251

(39,955) (6) (39,949)

(55,473) - (55,473)

276,238 65 276,173

3,377 1,292 2,085
5,924 2,114 3,810
(5,991) (2,365) (3,626)
3,310 1,041 2,269
6,720 1,886 4,834
(7,455) (2,363) (5,092)
2,575 564 2,011
1,262 179 1,083
8,076 2,229 5,847
(7,946) (2,220) (5,726)
1,392 188 1,204
9,038 1,713 7,325
(8,963) (1,808) (7,155)
1,467 93 1,374
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©

€))

( )

2013

2013 12 31

2014 12 31

@

( )

2013

2013 12 31

2014 12 31

37.

( )

( )
(

12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
84,079 13,050 71,029
141,216 19,860 121,356
(133,244) (17,997) (115,247)
92,051 14,913 77,138
155,387 19,064 136,323
(144,736) (18,304) (126,432)
102,702 15,673 87,029
75,653 9,283 66,370
223,622 31,311 192,311
(212,664) (29,582) (183,082)
86,611 11,012 75,599
253,166 30,773 222,393
(244,119) (32,323) (211,796)
95,658 9,462 86,196
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
23,734 39,747
1,786 1,893
25,520 41,640
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
41,640 50,312
5,111 18,152
(22,569) (28,765)
) 1,338 1,941
25,520 41,640
2014 12 31 2.5 6.0 2013
2.5 5.0
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38.
2003 31
@
( )
( )
/C )
384
31
(b)

31 3.2 8.4

12.3

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2013

OoOoOoOoOodno
2003
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,614 2,952
118 107
286 (260)
98 73
(254) (258)
2,862 2,614
187 2014
2013 12
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3.40 4.40
3.65 4.60
3.75 4.90
2.50 2.50
8.00 8.00
2014 12 31
3.4 8.5 12.6 2013 12
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OooooOodd
43(b)(2)
41(d)(3)
2,847
©

( ) 2014 2013
+50bp (140) (133)

~50bp 153 133

+50bp 152 132
-50bp (140) (132)

39.

( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
11,495 9,989

11,482 19,543

8,726 6,206

7,371 4,223

4,872 4,133

3,776 3,237

@) 916 939

813 716

6,220 5,408

55,671 54,394

( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
321 241

423 498

708 1,382

144 156

1,596 2,277

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

183/371



@

40.

41.

@

(b)

2014

©

50

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
886 926

26 10

4 3

916 939

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
33,698 33,698

8,726 8,726

42,424 42,424
33,698 33,698

8,726 8,726

42,424 42,424

184/371
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(d)

( )
2014

2014 12 31
( )
2013

2013 12 31
€y

(2) 2009
(3) 2009
®

( )
2014

2014 12 31
( )
2013

2013 12 31

30

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

(©))
@ @ 3%
106 (17,942) 2,847 (14,989)
(76) - - (76)
30 (17,942) 2,847 (15,065)
(€))
(€)) @ 3%
206 (17,942) 2,847 (14,889)
(100) - - (100)
106 (17,942) 2,847 (14,989)
24(c)
2,847
271 19,925 579 11,672 5,625 38,072
- - - - 2,231 2,231
792 - - - (384) 408
- - 223 - (223) -
- - - - (352) (352)
1,063 19,925 802 11,672 6,897 40,359
216 19,925 317 11,672 3,244 35,374
- - - - 2,619 2,619
55 - - - 187 242
- - 262 - (262) -
- - - - (163) (163)
271 19,925 579 11,672 5,625 38,072

185/371
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42.

@

(b)

(

PICC P&C
PICC
PICC

©

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
79,440 33,290 239 52,026 28,867 180
34,654 11,529 301 24,992 12,386 202
3,206 1,718 187 1,575 1,356 116
100
100 150
100
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43.

@
€Y

@)
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( ) 2014 2013
( ) 114,758 99,501 99,486 80,259
16,833 14,509 15,323 13,386
33,937 30,822 32,388 29,861
32,304 28,545 27,895 25,161
55,334 49,016 48,530 43,644
253,166 222,393 223,622 192,311
(€]

IBNR
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€))
PICC
( ) 2014 2013
+50bp 2,720 1,614
-50bp (2,883) (1,739)
10 (153) (88)
-10 156 90
25 358 204
-25 (384) (225)
110 (82) (93)
90 82 93
PICC
( ) 2014 2013
+25bp 27 19
-25bp @n @1
10 ®) )
-10 4 6
10 3 3
-10 (C)) C))
110 3 1

90 [©) €Y
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4,452
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(2013

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013

2014 12 31
12 31 3,970 )



2010

2010

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

12 31

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

86,419 98,932 113,746 138,469 150,988 588,554
85,537 98,061 113,822 138,677 - 436,097
85,241 97,132 113,831 - - 296,204
83,796 95,892 - - - 179,688
82,645 - - - - 82,645
82,645 95,892 113,831 138,677 150,988 582,033

(76,767) (86,812) (108,805) (124,572) (92,341) (489,297)

92,736

9,966
102,702

12 31

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

77,623 83,966 95,126 120,250 131,568 508,533
77,118 83,307 95,343 120,311 - 376,079
76,667 82,656 95,213 - - 254,536
75,294 81,604 - - - 156,898
74,405 - - - - 74,405
74,405 81,604 95,213 120,311 131,568 503,101

(69,082) (74,082) (91,322) (110,613) (80,556) (425,655)

191/371
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

ooooooo
(b)
@
19
A- AM
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

39,306 46,601

23 16

235,905 243,756

20,300 25,300

18,475 26,762

25,857 27,222

164,408 137,607

9,346 8,992

120,038 98,293

633,658 614,549
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31(a)

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,796 2,876
2,035 4,512
548 5,970
5,214 2,412
11,593 15,770

17
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2014 12 31
31
30 90

90
39,306 - - - - - 39,306
23 - - - - - 23
235,905 - - - - - 235,905
20,300 - - - - - 20,300
14,729 494 1,172 893 2,559 3,876 21,164
25,857 - - - - - 25,857
164,408 - - - - - 164,408
9,346 - - - - - 9,346
116,656 462 374 1,982 2,818 1,833 121,307
626,530 956 1,546 2,875 5,377 5,709 637,616
- - - - - (3,958) (3,958)
626,530 956 1,546 2,875 5,377 1,751 633,658

2013 12 31
31
30 90

90
46,601 - - - - - 46,601
16 - - - - - 16
243,756 - - - - - 243,756
25,300 - - - - - 25,300
20,934 1,148 2,629 952 4,729 3,412 29,075
27,222 - - - - - 27,222
137,607 - - - - - 137,607
8,992 - - - - - 8,992
95,474 1,488 252 1,079 2,819 1,307 99,600
605,902 2,636 2,881 2,031 7,548 4,719 618,169
- - - - - (3,620) (3.620)

605,902 2,636 2,881 2,031 7,548 1,099 614,549
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ooooooo
2014 12 31
31
30 90
( ) 90
3,796 - - - - - 3,796
2,035 - - - - - 2,035
548 - - - - - 548
5,214 - - - - 90 5,304
11,593 - - - - 90 11,683
- - - - - (90) (90)
11,593 - - - - - 11,593
2013 12 31
31
30 90
( ) 90
2,876 - - - - - 2,876
4,512 - - - - - 4,512
5,970 - - - - - 5,970
2,412 - - - - 90 2,502
15,770 - - - - 90 15,860
- - - - - (90) (90)
15,770 - - - - - 15,770
2014 12 31 99.82
2013 12 31 98.52 AA/A-2
2014 12 31 99.15 2013 12 31 99.21
(China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corporation Limited) csbce

CSbcC

2014 2013 12 31
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@)

31

2014 12 31 (2013 12 31 )

196/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31
/ -
12 -
32,816 6,503 - - - - 39,319
- 2 12 5 - - 19
- 3,441 18,518 93,491 230,159 - 345,609
- 256 158 1,192 624 - 2,230
- 2,893 14,393 61,272 59,137 - 137,695
- 292 3,967 31,027 170,398 - 205,684
- - - 20,300 2,500 69,837 92,637
4,201 10,480 2,692 1,033 69 - 18,475
- 5,402 12,713 4,939 3,066 - 26,120
- 550 27,199 139,131 17,112 - 183,992
- 16 1,170 8,754 - - 9,940
7,738 11,814 20,830 68,306 42,271 - 150,959
44,755 38,208 83,134 335,959 295,177 69,837 867,070
- 35,516 - - - - 35,516
- - 1 - - - 1
10 11 35 811 120 - 987
- - 1,635 14,756 54,313 - 70,704
- 63,466 162,084 186,536 125,511 - 537,597
1,853 990 1,041 669 1,936 19,069 25,558
7,966 - - - - - 7,966
- 51 152 783 3,462 - 4,448
9,578 20,633 6,850 2,132 86 - 39,279

19,407 120,667 171,798 205,687 185,428 19,069 722,056

197/371



EDINETOOOO
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2013 12 31
/ -
12 -
34,534 12,181 - - - - 246,715
- - 4 7 - - 11
- 1,898 19,696 101,692 253,888 - 377,174
- 435 415 992 353 - 2,195
- 1,251 15,38 72,035 74,105 - 162,777
- 212 3,895 28,665 179,430 - 212,202
- - - 25,300 1,500 70,812 97,612
6,285 15,220 2,552 2,685 20 - 26,762
- 5,802 13,409 7,409 833 - 27,453
- 7,873 7,767 133,898 8,818 - 158,356
- 13 73 10,170 - - 10,256
3,941 13,653 13,830 40,311 50,243 - 121,978
44,760 56,640 57,331 321,472 315,302 70,812 866,317
- 44,476 - - - - 44,476
- 2 2 @ - - 3
36 13 25 478 216 - 768
- 7 1,413 13,380 53,949 - 68,749
- 53,650 134,603 254,292 73,065 - 515,610
35,141 792 1,523 632 3,501 - 41,679
7,806 - - - - - 7,806
- 51 154 788 3,595 - 4,588
9,358 24,905 4,666 1,183 126 - 40,238
52,341 123,896 142,386 270,752 134,542 - 723,917
2014 12 31
/ -
12 -

3,278 523 - - - - 3,801
- 250 960 437 789 - 2,436
- 250 960 437 789 - 2,436
- - - - - 5,175 5,175
- - 557 - - - 557
3,747 2 1,465 - - - 5,214
7,025 775 2,982 437 789 5,175 17,183
- 345 - - - - 345
- - 369 3,488 20,448 - 24,305
- 51 152 783 3,462 - 4,448
828 320 423 - - - 1,571

828 716 944 4,271 23,910 - 30,669
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2013 12 31
/ -
( ) 12 -

701 2,195 - - - - 2,89
- 41 3,598 597 862 - 5,008
- - - 70 - 2 - 72
- - 41 3,528 597 860 - 5,026
_ i} . - - 9,834 9,834
- 5,870 118 - - - 5,988
2,264 133 15 - - - 2,412
2,965 8,239 3,731 597 862 9,834 26,228
- 1,956 - - - - 1,956
- 7 365 3,699 23,593 - 27,664
- 51 154 788 3,595 - 4,588
1,500 312 427 - - - 2,239
1,500 2,326 946 4,487 27,188 - 36,447

3

VaR
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2014 12 31
( )
33,004 3,220 3,049 34 39,307
23 - - - 23
234,248 648 1,009 - 235,905
90,214 1,761 662 - 92,637
14,884 80 3,458 53 18,475
24,696 88 1,051 22 25,857
159,898 - 4,504 6 164,408
9,346 - - - 9,346
119,651 12 363 12 120,038
685,964 5,809 14,096 127 705,996
35,488 - - - 35,488
2 - - - 2
687 - - - 687
47,914 - - - 47,914
476,629 248 1,704 59 478,640
25,520 - - - 25,520
7,966 - - - 7,966
2,862 - - - 2,862
34,894 1,775 2,537 73 39,279
631,962 2,023 4,241 132 638,358
2013 12 31
( )
42,064 1,351 3,153 39 46,607
16 - - - 16
241,697 276 1,783 - 243,756
95,504 1,993 115 - 97,612
21,046 45 5,636 35 26,762
26,259 77 880 6 27,222
132,596 - 5,011 - 137,607
8,992 - - - 8,992
97,774 21 487 11 98,293
665,948 3,763 17,065 91 686,867
44,448 . - - 44,448
10 - - - 10
501 - - - 501
46,837 - - - 46,837
459,931 198 1,606 41 461,776
41,640 - - - 41,640
7,806 - - - 7,806
2,614 - - - 2,614
35,639 119 4,461 19 40,238

639,426 317 6,067 60 645,870
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2014 12 31

( )

2,930 677 187 2 3,796

1,475 - 560 - 2,035

3,445 1,29 434 - 5,175

46 - 502 - 548

5,194 - 20 - 5,214

13,090 1,973 1,703 2 16,768

345 - - - 345

15,963 - - - 15,963

2,862 - - - 2,862

1,474 22 75 - 1,571

20,644 22 75 - 20,741
2013 12 31
( )

1,824 728 320 4 2,876

4,005 - 507 - 4,512

8,245 1,589 - - 9,834

5,045 - 925 - 5,970

2,386 - 26 - 2,412

21,505 2,317 1,778 4 25,604

1,955 - - - 1,955

17,856 - - - 17,856

2,614 - - - 2,614

2,133 31 74 1 2,239

24,558 31 74 1 24,664
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2014 12 31

478 682
(478) (682)
2013 12 31

553 724
(553) (724)
2014 12 31

65 179
(65) (179)
2013 12 31

95 200
(95) (200)
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12 31
2014 2013
1,286 1,226
12 31
2014 2013
37 30
20
44(¢c)
10
VaR
VaR
10
10
12 31
2014 2013
6,150 2,934
12 31
2014 2013
767 351
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
23 16 - -
2 10 - -
3 12 - 2
1,939 1,955 - 69
21,596 34,180 761 704
88,118 82,793 1,274 3,737
15,610 16,780 24 5,443
49,000 52,420 2,331 2,547
3,614 - - -
1,000 - 2,552 1,576
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2014 12 31 14,965
2014 2013
2014 2013
()

( ) 2014 12 31
124,249 124,140
98,130 102,721
47,914 51,376

( ) 2013 12 31
124,816 111,579
73,542 72,786
46,837 46,422

( ) 2014 12 31
3,766 3,777
15,963 16,560

( ) 2013 12 31
406 406

17,856 17,652
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2014 12 31
7,454 116,686 124,140
- 102,721 102,721
- 51,376 51,376

2013 12 31
7,354 104,225 111,579
- 72,786 72,786
. 46,422 46,422

2014 12 31
- 3,777 3,777
- 16,560 16,560

2013 12 31
B} 406 406

- 17,652 17,652
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©
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
- 18,500
1,000 -
- 2,448
- (20,948)
1,000 -
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,576 1,585
C ) /(
) 976 )
2,552 1,576
36
2014 12 31 34.61 2013 12
31 30.02 /
2014 12 31 19 2013 12 31 13
/
25

26
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@
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,434 896
3,500 3,210
2,890 -
7,824 4,106
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
15 37
2,236 2,175
227 1,600

2,478 3,812
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« )
10 26
2014 2013
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
192 216
182 206
166 143
540 565
¢ )
10
2014 2013
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
287 425
448 517
531 470

1,266 1,412
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@
24
()
( 2014 2013
928 170
26 -
202 188
580 330
205 74
55 54
( 2014 2013
103 148
25 17
68 64
6,640 12,437
2,258 2,936
146 283
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©
2014 2013
2013 12 31 2014
2014 2013
( ) ( )
2,592 2,249
- 1,813
1,021 1,251
3,613 5,313
12
(d)
( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5,369 301
3,115 2,138
20,300 25,300
814 1,774
344 707
294 294
202 67
30,438 30,581

20,300 2013 12 31 25,300
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( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

2,405 2,835

- 687

51 54

2,456 3,576

( ) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

344 707

294 294

1,100 1,174

1,738 2,175

1,638 1,638

- 687

585 532

2,223 2,857
(e
47.

2015 27 0.94671

48.

2015 27
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fror o jar o 37 Docerntr 20 &
pAmcunts in miflans of Renmnts, uikss oiemdses st

Notes 4 2013
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18,715 12055
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INOOME
ltemz that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss;
Available-for-sale financial assels
— Fair value gains{ losses) 13.972 (2, 165)
~ Reclassification of gains to profit or loss on disposals 2714) (3,58%)
~ Impairment losses B{dy LG55 3313
Income tax effact
- Fair valwe gains{losses) {L96T) (480}
- Reclnssificpion of gains 1o profit or loss on disposals 350 526
— Impairment losses (180 (337)
11,154 2,722)
Met gains/losses) on cash flow hedges 15 (57)
Income tax effect £ {4 14
1 (43}
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations 12 (28)
NET OTHER COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME({EXPENSE)

MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO FROFIT OR LOSS IN

SUBSEQUENT PERIODDS nm ll._@
Items that will not be reclassaficd to profit or loss;

Ciains on revaluntion of properties and prepaid kand

premilns mon fransker o myestiment properics 26 442 36

Income tnx effect 1 (110} {92y

n T
Actuanal {losses) gains on pension benefit obligation B (384) 187
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSEVINCOME

WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIER TO PROFIT DR LOSS

IN SUBSEQUENT PERIDDS 152) 4
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME{EXPENSE)

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 1,125 (2,329)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 19840 9,726
Attribatable fo:

~ Equity holders of the pareit 4M 6475

~ Mon-controlling interests HAlG 3,251

19,840 9,726

The Peopls's Insurance Company [Group) of China Limfed
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al 31 Docernbor 2074
Amounts i malkons of Renminty, dnfess othesse shatod)

3 December 31 December

Notex 014 2013
ASSETS
Cash and ceh equivalents 17 39,307 i YT
Demvative financial assets 18 3 [
Dbt securities 19 1315905 243,78
Equity securitics and trnast schemes ) 02,037 97612
Insurznce receivables, net Fa 18475 26,762
Relnmisance assets .36 15,857 27,20
Term deposis 3 164 408 137,607
Reatricied statulory deposits 0346 802
Investeneins in associates wnd o joint venure 25 36,118 18268
Investment propenics 26 10,642 10,073
Property and equipment 7 21,590 12,054
Intangible aswes i R 533
Prepaid land preminms 20 A002 3,754
Diefemed tax assets k1] 1086 1,545
Oiher assets 3 122067 1316
TOTAL ASSETS TH2121 735319
LIABILITIES
Securities sod imder agreements 1o repurchase 13 35458 444
Denivative finoncial Habilities 18 2 10
Income tax payable 9 51
Due #o banks and other financial institutions H 68T 501
Subordinnted debis 15 47.014 46,837
Insurance contract lahilities I ATHE.040 61,776
Investment contract liabilities for policyholders 37 15,520 41,640
Palicyholder dividends payable 7966 7,806
Pension bemefit oblipation 38 1862 2614
Deferred tax liabilithes k1] s 435
(nkher babilitics 39 E5.671 54,104
TOTAL LIABILITIES &6, 044 Ol 518
EQUITY
Tssuied eapitl 40 41414 42424
Reserves 41 50,157 29,151
Equity attribuishle to equity holders of the parent 92 581 71,575
Mon-controlling interests 32,996 23,216
TOTAL EQUITY 125577 04,501
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES TN 755319
Arvussl Fopert 2014 a7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For i e nachd 37 Dcerniae 2074
fAmounts in millions of Aenminky unkss othenise st
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Notes 4 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit befooe tax 34m 15,670
Adpustments for;
Investment income & {33,424 (37.829)
Exchange (gains)/losses, net () B
Share of prafits and losses of associntes {5.845) {2,971}
Depreciation of propeny and cuuipmen 1,27 25467 201
Amartisation of intangible assets i, 28 115 R
Amortisation of prepaid land premiuims 1.2 13 126
Disposal gning from propenty and equipnent
and intangible assets 7 T {43}
Fimance costs except for inieresis crediied
o policybalders 9 A715 3571
Impairment losses ] 5 217
Investment expenses 161 129
Decrease/fincreases) in insurance receivables, et 7.770 (3.645)
Decrease in investment conract Habilities
Toe policyholders {16,120) (R672)
Increase in insmrance contract labilitics, net 18,219 fuby, 852
Diecrease/{increase) i oiher assels and prepaymenis, net 1275 (234)
Increase in other lisbilitics and sccnumts, nct 1,867 10,945
Cash genemred from operations 4318 30,543
Income tax paid 4717 (2,802}
Met cash Mows {used in)/from operating activities [ELLT] 53,851
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inserests received 5641 20,574
[Hvidends received 5651 5T
Decrease{mcrease) in policy loans 1,600 (2048}
Capital expenditures {35640 (3,776)
Proceeds from disposals of investimienl propertics,
plants and equipment and intangible assels 14 358
Acquisition of a joint venure {2.495) -
Purchases of ivestments (222,668 (282,369}
Proceeds from disposals of investments 127430 213,591
Payments for investment expenses (alj (129)
Placement of deposits with banks with
origiel masurity of more than three months (38.064) (31,346}
Mlaturity of deposits with banks with
ol maturity of more than three momhs 11,289 13,730
Met cash Mows from{used in) investing activities 4,183 (63,694)

The Peopls's Insurance Company [Group) of China Limfed
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For o ymar wncked 31 Docembor 2074
(Amounts it millons of Rervmnty, unieds oltenvss sheied)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The People’s lnsuraice Company (Groep) of China Limited (the “Company™) was ¢stablished o 22 August
15406 in the People’s Repablic of China (the “PRC) and i registered office is located a1 Mo, 69, Dongheyan
Street, Xuanwu District, Begjing 100032, PRC. The Company’s predecessar, the People’s Insumnce Company
of Chink, is a stase-owned enterprize established on 20 October 1949 by the PRC government. The ultimate
cormolling pamy of the Company is the Minksry of Finance of the PRC (“MOF)

The Company & an imvessment holding company. During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Comgpany”s
subsadiaries mainly provide integrated financial products amd services and are engaged in property and casualty
{*“PRC™) Insurance, 1ife and bealth surance, asset manapemen and odher bisinésses, The Company and fts
subsadinries are collectively referred 1o a5 the “Group™.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Finoncaal Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs™) which comprise all sandards and interpretations approved by the Intemational Accounting
Stundards Board ("IASHT) and the dischosures required by the Rules Govermning the Listing of Securities on
The Siock Exchange of Hong kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange™) and Hong Koag Compandes
Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREFARATION

The consoliclited financial statements have been prepaned under the biistorical cost basis, except for investment
progerties. cenain financial imstroments and insurance contmact liabilides, These consolidated financial
statements are presenied in Benminhi (BMBT) and all values are mounded 1o the nearest million excepd when
otherwise indicated.

Historical eost is gencrally based on the fiir vilue of the considermtion ghoen n exchange for goods and services.

APPLICATIONS OF MEW AND REVISED IFRSs

The Growup has adopted the following new and revised IFRSS for the first time effective for the cumrem year’s
financial statements,

Amendments so IFRS 10, Irvesrmenrs Enfities

IFRS 12 and IAS 27
Amendmenes 1o 1AS 27 Eggurity Manthed in Sepusrant Flinoaclal Sutes ot
Amendments to [AS 32 Offsertiig Fingicial Assers and Fingicial Lishilides
Amendments to IAS 36 Revoveralie Amouns Disclosyres for Now-Firarnclal Assets
Amendments o IAS 39 Novation of Derivatives surd Coutimuanion of Hedye Accomniing
IFRIC 21 Levics

Amendments o ITFRS 10, IFRS 12 nod 1AS 27 - Investment Entitics

The amendments 1o IFRS 10 define an investmsent entity and require a reporting entity that mects the definition
of an imvestment entity not 1o consolidate its subsidionies but instend 10 measure’ its subsidizries at f@ir volue
through profit of loss in s consofidated and separate financial stasements.

Aryrvinl Ropor! 2014
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

13 APPLICATIONS OF SEW AND REVISED IFRSs feomtinued)
Ameridments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 sod 1AS 27 - livestment Entities (coniimned)

To qualify 3 an mvestment entity, & reporting entity s requined toc

*  obiain funds from one or more investors for the purpose of providing therm with investmen nuanagement
SETVICES;

s gcommit 1o its mveston(s) thot it business purpose 15 to mavest funds solely for retums from capital
appreciation, imvestment incame, or bath; and

*  messure and evaluste performance of substantially all of its tnvestments ona fair value basis.

Consequential amendments hive been made to IFRS 12 and IAS 27 w0 introduce new disclosure requirements for
IMVESHNENT entities.

Amendments (o TAS 27 - Equity Method In Separate Finoncial Statements

The amendiments allony sn emity 1o scoount for investments in subsidianes, joint vemures, and associates i its
separnie financial statements:

] Al cost,

* In accordance wih [FRS Y Financial Instruments {or [AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Mexsuremient for entities that have nod yet smdopted IFRS 9), or

- Lising the equity method as descrbed in 1AS 28 Investments in Associntes and Joint Ventures.

The accounting opuon mast be applied by cawegory of investmens.

The Company early adopled these amendments 1o its separate financial statement for the current year, [t
continises aceounting for its investments in subsufinnics at cost, but accoants for its investment in on associate by
equity meethod as described in IAS 28 instead of al cost,

Ansendments to LA% 32 - Ofsetting Financlal Assets and Financial Linhilities

The amemdments to [AS 32 elanify the requirements relating 1o the affset of financial asses and financial
lighilities. Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has & legally enforceable right of set-
ofl™ and “simultaneous realisation and settlement™.

Amendments to LAS 34 — Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financlal Assets

The amendments to IAS 36 remove the requinement (o disclose the recoverable amount of o cash genensting unii
(CGL 10 which goodwill or other intangible asscts with indefinite wseful lves had been albocated whien thene
has been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the related CGLL Furthermore, the amendments introduce
ndditienal disclosure requirements applicable to when the recoverihle amount of on asset ar 8 CGL is measured
at fir value less costs of disposal. These new discbosures include the fair value hicrarchy, key assumptions and
vathuztion techniques wsed which ane in line with the disclosure requined by IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements,

104 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

13 APPLICATIONS OF NEW AND REVISED IFRSs (rontinned)
Ameridments to LAS 39 — Novation af Denvatives and Continuation of Hedpe Acconnting

The amendments to [TAS 39 provede nebel from the requircment o discontnee hedge accounting when a
dersvative designated & o hedging instrument is novated under certain circumstances, The amendments also
clarify that any change to the fuar valoe of the dervative designuted a5 a hedging instrument arising from the
povition should be mcledad in the asessment and meseement of hedge effectivensss.

IFRIC 21 = Levies

IFREC 21 Levies adddresses the isue as 10 when to recognise a liability to pay a lay imposed by i govemment.
The Imerpreintion defines a levy, and specifies that the obligating event that gives rise i the Hability ke the
nctiviey that triggers the payment of the levy, as identified by legislsuon. The Imerpriation provides guidance
on how different levy amngements should be accounted foe, @ particular, it clarifies that nefiber economic
compulsion nor the poing concern hasis of fnancial stalements preparation implies that an ety has o present

ablzgation to pay a levy that will be miggenad by operating in a future period,

The adoption of the above amendments 1o IFRSs and the new mverpretstion has hod so material impact oo the
disclisiires o on thie amounts repugnised inbe Groap®s consolidued Animcial staements,

24 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 1FRSs

The Ciroup has not applied the following new or revised [FRSS that have been issued but are mot yet effective, in
thhewe consolidaed financial stements.

IFRS 9 Financial fustrunens®

IFRS 14 Regulatary Deferral Acompn®

IFRS 15 Revenpe from Comracts with Customers'

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accommting for dequlsition of fnreress e Jofint Operation:®

Amendmenzs io [AS | Disclogure Miriative*

Amendments 10 TAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarificorton of Acoepable Methods of Depreclation amd
Amortisation®

Amendments to IAS 16 and LAS 41 Agriculire: Bearer Plant’

Amendments o LAS 19 Diefinied Beneftt Plas: Emplayee Comribuniony!

Amendments to IFRS 10and [AS 28 Salee v Contrifution of Asses between an Iivextor and its
Assoriate or Jolm Vennere!

Amendments o IFRS 10, IFRS 12 Invetmiennt Entittes: Appliing the Caiteolidation Exception’

anif [AS 28

Amendments to IFR.Ss Auerce] Improvements fo {FREs 2000-2002 Cyele

Amendmenes bo IFRSs Amnaced fyprrovewments fo SFRSr 200 1-2003 Cyelet

Amendments to IFRSs Avnaal fonpreovements o FERSs 20122004 Cyele’

! Efectavg finr pmeuad posionds hegrmyg on or after | Jamimy 2008, with carfier appheaten permmal

! Eifieetive for first snsual 1FRS finasea| sistements beginming on o sfier | Marsary 2006, with earlier apnlication penniied
- Effeciive for mmsual pespods beginmmng on oo afier | Jasusry 7017, wiih earfier sppleation perminel

: Effirctive for assual pesious beginming on oc afier 1 July J0F4, with earlier applicason permitied

J Effiectnve for amsual pesionds berrsany on of afizr | Jesiary 2016, with carficr apglcation perminad.

L Effectinvg for pnald peswds begarmany on or afier | July J054, wib beted svoeptuos. Earbier applicstien |4 perminiod

Arvual Raport 2014 105
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foonsinned)

Fuirther tnfanmation about those [FRS: that are expecied to be relevait to the Group i3 as follows:

IFRS 9 - Financial Insiramenis

IFRS 9 iszued i 2009 introduced new requirements for ghe classification and measurement of financial msets.
IFRS 9 was subsequently amembed in 2010 fo melode requirements for the clasafication and measwement
of fimancial labiliides and for derecognitbon. and furiher amended in 2003 1o inchude the new requirements
for general hedge accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to isclude a)
impirmEnt requinements for Mnancial assets and b) limited amendments to the classficition and measurement
requirements by introducing o “fulf valse through other comprehensive imcome” (FVTOCI) measurement
category for certain simpie debd instniments.

Kev requirements of IFRS 9 are deseribad balow:

*  All recognised financial assces that are within the scope of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogniiion and
Measurement are subsequently measured ot amontised cost or fuir value. Specifically, debt investments thag
are el wathin o busimess miode] whose objective s b collect the contmctual cash Mows, and that have
comtractial cish fows thif ase solely poyments of principal and interest on the principal cutstanding ne
genmily measured ot nmortised cost mt the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that
are held within a business model whose objective s achieved both by collecting contraciual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and kot have comescrual tems of the financial asset give nise on specified dases
for cash Thows that ane solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amowns outstanding, ane
measured mt FVTOCL All other debt investments and equity nvestments are measured at their fadr value
ot the end of subscquent pecounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, cotitics may make an irrevocable
ehection to present subsequent changes in the Gur viloe of an equity investosent (that 15 mo hebd For
trading) in other comprehensive ncome, with only dividend income generlly recognised in profit or loss.

+  With regard 10 the measurement of financial lisbilitics designated as o fair value through profit or Joss,
IFRS % requines that the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability thoe is sunbutable
oy changes in the credin risk of that lability B presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recogniiion of the effects of changes i the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would
ereate or enlarge on accounting mismatch in profil or loss. Changes in fair valoe of financial lahilites:
atiributable to changes in the fmancial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequenly reclassified o profit or
loss. Under IAS 39, the entine amount of the change in the fair value of the financial lishility designated as
fuir vitdue through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

+ I relntion tohe impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected eredit loss moded, as opposed
1o an incurred credit loss model under IAS 39, The expected credit Joss mode| requires an entity 10 account
for expecied eredit bosses and changes in those expected eredit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no knger necessary for a credit event 1o
have occormsd befone credit Insses are recognised.
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foantimned)
IFRS 9 - Finaneial Instromesis (compmped)

= The new general hedge accounting requirements: retmn the three types of bedpe accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been introduced 1o the types of tramsactions eligible for hedge accounting.
specifically broadenimy the types of nstruments that qualify for bedging instruments and the types of risk
components of noo-financial ems that are chigble for kedpe socounting In addition; the effectiveness .
iest has been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic reladonship®. Retrospective
assesament of hedpe effactiveness is also no longer required. Enhonced disclosure requirements sbout an
entity”s risk manapement activities heve also been imroduced,

Application of IFRS 9 im the Mamure may have o matenal impact on amounts reported in respect of the Group's
financial assets and financial labilides. However, it is not practicable o provide a reasonable estimate of that
effiect until a dewaibed review has been completed,

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracis with Customers

In July 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which cstablishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
scepunting for revenue ansing (o contracts with customens. IFRS |5 will supersede the cumment revenue
recoqmition guidance including IAS 18 Revenuse, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and the relxied [nterpresations
when it becomes effective.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity hould recognise revenise to depict the transfer of promised goods
OF SErVices 10, customers in an amount that reflects the consideration o which the entity expects 1o be entitked

im exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the Standanl introduces a S-siep approach fo revenue
U Step | Idemtify the contract{s) wih a caslomer

*  Step 2 ldentify the performiance obligations in the contract

*  Step 3 Determing the trunsaction price

L] Step & Allocase the transaction price (o the performance obdigations in the conwact

. Step 5: Recognise nevenws when (or ag) the entity sstisfies a performance obligstion

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer.
Far more prescriptive guadance has been added in [FRS 15 10 deal with specific scenarios, Farthermore,
extersive disclosures are required by [FRS 15,

The directors of tse Company anticipate that the application of IFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact
on the amounts reported and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. However, it
is not practicable to provide a reasomable estimate of the effect of [IFRS. 15 until the Group performs a detbed
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foonsinned)

Amendments o IAS 16 and IAS 38 - Clarification of Acceptable Meihods of Depreciation and
Amartisation

The amendments 10 [AS 16 prohibit entivies from uwsing a revenue-based depreciaton method for ems of
property and equipment. The amendments 1o IAS 38 intrduce a rebuitable presurption that revenue s nol an
appropriste basis for amortisation of an intungible aseet, This presumption can only be rebutted in the following
iy limabed circumstances:

8} when the intangible asset s expressed &% a mensure of fevemps; of

b)  when it gan be demonstrated that revense and consumption of the econoac benafits of the intangibles mmset
are highly comelancd.

Amendments to 1AS 19 - Defined Benefit Plans: Employes Contrilsstions

The amendments to 1AS 19 clanfy how an entity should account for contributions made by emplovees or third
parties 1o defined benefit plans, based on wheiher those contmbutions are dependent on the number of years of

service provided by the employee.

For commbistions that are [ndependest of the number of yvears of service, the entity may cither fecopnise
the contrtetions as a reduction in the service cost in the peniod in which the related senvice is rendered, or
toy arinbute them o the employees” periods of service using the: projected unit credit method; whereas for
comributions tha are dependem on the number of veirs of senvice, the entity is required (o arribute them o the
eoployees” periods of service,

Amendments o IFRS 10 and [AS I8 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associnte or Joint Yeoture

Amendments io 1AS 28

*  The requirements on gains and losses resulting from mnsactions. bepween an entity and 1S associage or
Joint venture have been amended 1o relsie only to assets that do not constinde a husiness.

* A new requircment has been infroduced that gains or losses from downstream transactions involving assets
ihut constituie 3 business between un entity wnd its associaie or joint veniure must be recognised in ' full in
the investor's financial statements.

* A requinemant has been adided that an enfity needs to consider whether nssets that are sold or contribited in
SCpAmIe IMASACtions constitte 3 business and should be accounted for as a single mansaction,
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foonsinned)

Ameridments to IFRS 10 and [AS 38 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Tavestor and its
Assoginte or Jodnt Venture feomtiand)

Amendmenes 1o IFRS 10:

s An exception from the peneral requirement of full gain or loss recopnition his been introduced into [FRS
10} for the boas control of a subsidiary that docs not contain a business in a tmasaction with an associage or
1 joint vemture that Is sccounted for using the equity metlsod.

- MNew guidance has been introdeicsd requinng that giins or losses resalting from those transactions e
recognised i the parent’s profit of loss only 1o the extent of the unrelated mvestors” imenests & that
associnte or joint venture, Smmilarly, gains and losscs resulting from the remeasurement al Bair vale
of investments retnined in any fomner subsidiary thal has become an associate o a join venture this is
accouned for using tie equity method are recognised in the formser parent’s prodit or loss oaly to the exient
of the unrekated investors” interests in the new assoceate or joint venture,

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 - lovestment Entities: Applving the Consolida tion
Exception

The amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that the exemption from presenting consolidated Mnancial sutements
applics 1o a parent antity that is & subsidiary of an mvestment entity, when the investment entity measures all of
i3 subsidiarics o fair value, They also clanfy thar only & subsidiary that is not an investment entity itseli” and
provides suppon services to the investment entity has 10 be consolidated; other subsidizries of an investment
entity are metsured at fir value,

The amendments 1o IAS 28 allow the non-invessment entity invesior thal has an interest in an assockate or jolnt
venture that is an investment entity, when applyving the equity method, to retain the fir value measurement
applicd by the investment entity associzte of joint venture 10 its menests in subsidianes,

The: amerdments 1o IFRS 12 requite an invesiment entity that prepanes financial starements in which all of its
subsidiaries are measured m fair value through profit or loss in accondance with [FRS 9 1o presem the disclosures
i respect of invesiment entities required by IFRS 12,

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2010-2012 Cyele, 20112013 Cyele and 20122014 Cyele

The Annual Improvements: 2000-2002 Cyele, 2011-2013 Cycle and 2012-2014 Cycle sets out amendments to.a
number of [FRSs

MNong of the above new and revised 1FRSs ane expected 1o have a material impact on the financial position or
performance of the Group but may requine additional disclosures except IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 The directors of
the Company are in the process of making an assesament of the impact of IFRS 9 and [FRS 15
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{1} Basis of consolidation

The consolidased financial staements compnse the fmancial statements of the Company and entities
(mcluding strsctured entities) controlled by the Company and s subsidiaries. Conrol is achieved when

the Company:

+  has power over the investee!

*  dp exposed, or has rights, (o viiriable retums from its imvobvement with the imvestee; and
+  Thas the abiliey 1o use i1s power o affect is renims,

The Group resssesses whether or not it comrols an investes if Bacts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes 10 one of mare of the three elements of control listed above.

Wiheen the Growp hos less than o majornity of the votng rights of an imveseee, it has power over the investos
when the voting nights are sulficient to pive it the practical abality fo direct the relevant activities of the
investes unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts snd crcumstances in assewing whether or not
the Group’s voting rights in an imvestee are suffickent 1o give it power, inchuding:

*  ihe size of the Group's holding of voding righes relative 1o the size and dispersion of boldings of the
other vote holders;

+  potentinl voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or othar panics;
4 rights arising from other contractanl amengements; and

+  any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the carrent
ability to direct the relevant activitics o2 the time that decigions need to be made, inchiding voting
pattems at previous sharcholders” meetings,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases.
when the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
scquired or dispased of during the year are incladed in the consalidated income statement and statensent of
comprehensive income from the date the Company gains contral until the date when the Company coases
i comerol the subsicdeary,

Profit or boss and each component of other comprehensive income ane atimbuted 1o the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling inberests. Total comprebensive income of subsidiarics is attributed 1o

the pwners of the Company and o the non-controlling interests cven if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit halance.

When necessary, adjusiments ane misde 1o the financinl statements of subsidiancs o bring their pocounting
pelicies into line with the Group's accounting policies,

All intragroup assets and labiltics, equity, mcome, expenses and cash Nows relating to fmnsactiens
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
{1} Basis of consolidation (coniimmed
Clramges in thar Group s shorelolders ' imtereses in existing subsidiories

Changes in the Group®s ownership imercsts. i existing subsidianes that do not result in the Group losing
control over he subsidaries wne accoumted for as equity rnsactions. The camying smounts of the Group's
Interests and the non-controlling Inkeresis are adjusied o reflect the changes in their relative inerests in the
subgidianes. Any difference between the amount by which the pon-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the considertion paid or received is recognised directly i equity and stnibuted 1o owners
of the Company.

When the Groug loses control of a subsidiary, a gain o Inss 5 recognised i profin or ks and s calculated
as the difference between (1) the agpregnte of the fair value of the consideration recerved and the fair
value of amy retnined interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the assets lincluding goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling inerests. All amounis previcusly recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation o that subsidiary ane socounted for as if the Growap had directly disposed
of the related asets or abilites of the aibsidiary, which 1= reclassifisd 1o profit or boss or tansfernad o
ancther catepory of equity s specifiedpermined by spplicable IFRS The fuir value of aoy Bnestment
retained in the former subsidiacy at the date when control is lost is regarded s the fair value on iniaal
recognition for subsequent accounting under 1AS 39, or, when applicable, the cost on inftial recognition of
an imvestment in an 355oCiste or & jodnt venure.

(2} lovestment in silshdiaries

Investments in subsidinries are included i the Company’s siatement of financial position at cost less any
identified impadrment loss, The results of subsidiares are acoounted for by the Company on the basds of
dividends received and receivable.

(3} lmvestment In assockates and a foint vemiure

A assncinge is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the pewer
fo participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the invesce bat is not control or joing
control over those policies.

A Joing venture i a joint ammangement whereby the parties that have peint control of the smngement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangensznt, Joint control & the contractislly agreed sharing of control

of an amangement, which exists only when decisions. sbout the relevant activities requine unanimous
consent of the panties sharing control.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
(3} Movestment in gssociies nod 8 joint venture feonsnuedd

The results and assets and Habalities of associies or a jomt venture are incorporated m these consobidated
finamncin] statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in
an asociate of A joint venture & initially recognised in the consolidated staement of financial position at
cost and adpusted therealter o recognise the Group’s stare of the profil or loss and other comprehensive
income of the assockaie or joint veniure. When the Group's share of bsses of an associate or a joint
vemure exceeds: the Group's. imterest in et associate or joint venture (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form pan of the Group's net investment in the associate o jomt venturg], the
Group discontifies recognising it share of further losses. Additional losses are recoprilsed only to the
extent thir the Group has incumed begal or constructive obligstions or made payments on behalf of the
assaciale of jodnd veniwre,

An imvestment in an associate of 3 point venture 15 accounbed for using the equity method from the date
on which the Invesice becomes an associale or a joint ventre, On acquisition of the nvestment in an
assaciibe or o joint veniure, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the nct thir
value of the identifiable assets and labilitngs of the investes ix recognised os goodwill, which is mcluded
within the carrying amount of the invedment. Ay cces of the Group's hare of the net e valug of
the identifinble assets and liahalities over the cost of the investiment, after reasseasment, 1s recognised
immediately in profit or foss in the period in which the investment ks acquired.

The requirements of [AS 39 ane applied 1o determine whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group®s Investment in an associate or 4 joint venture. When necessasy, the entire
carrying amount of the mvestment (ineluding goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36
Impadrment of Assets as o single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (ligher of vitlue in use and Gir
value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impainmsent loss recopnised forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impaimment 1o is recognised in accordance with
1A 36 o the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases,

The Group discontinges the use of the equity method from e date when the investment ceases D be
an associate of 8 joing vemure, o when the investment |5 classified as held for sile, When the Growp
retains: an interest in the former associate or joint venture and the retained mlerest is o financial asset,
the Group measures the retained interest w8 fuir value at that date and ihe fair vadue s regarded as its fair
value on mitial recognition in sccordance with 1AS 39, The difference between the carmying amount of
the associute o joint venture o the date the equity method wes discomtimeed, and the fuir volue of any
retained interest and any proceeds from dispesing of a pan interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determinagion of the gain or lozs on disposal of the associate or joint vennare. [n addition,
the Group sccouns for all smounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation 1o
that associate or joint venture on the same basis as would be required if that pssociate or joint venture had
directly disposed of the relsted sssets or liabilities, Therefore, if o gain or loss previously necognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified 1o profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or lizbilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loas (ns & reclassification adjustment) when the cquity method & discontinued.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
(3} Movestment in gssociies nod 8 joint venture feonsnuedd

The Group contimses o use the equity method when an imvestmeant i an assocebe becomes n mvestment
in a joint venture or an investment in a join venture becomes an investment in an associate. There [s no
remeasurement to fair value upon sich changes in ownership inlensss,

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an assoclme or & jolng vemtare but the Group continues
Tov e thee equity method, the Group reclassifies. to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previousy been recognised in other comprelensive income reliting to that reduction in ownership interest
if that gmin or loss would be reclassified 1o profit of loss on the disposal of the related gssets o Habilities.

When a group entity trmansacts with an assochvie or a joint venture of the Ciroup, profits and lesses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are recoghised in the Group's consolidated
finaniial staternents only 1o the extent of ilenests in the associale o joant venture that ere not related 1o the

Cironigy,

(4} Cash and cash equivalents

For the parpose of the consolidated seatement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise ciash
on hand and demand deposits, and shon-lerm highly hquid invesmsems that are ceadily convertible o
known amounis of cash, which are subject 10 an (nsignificant risk of changes in value, and have a shor
matarity of generally within three months when acquised, less bank ovendrafis which are repayable
on demand and the amounts of cash nestricted as oo use and form an inscgral part of the Growp's cash
management.

{5) Forcign currency trunslation

The Group's presentation curmency is the RMB, which is also the functional cumency of the Company and
its domestic subsidiarnies,

Each entity in the Group determines i own functional currency and items inchaded in the Anancial
statements. of each entity ane recorded wsing that functional currency. Foneign curmency transactions.
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded in their respeciive functional currency using
exchange rates prevailing af the dates of the tmasactions. Monetary asscts and liabilities denominated
in foreign cumencies are trnslaed & the exchange rtes prevailing &t the end of the repoting period.
Exchange differences arising on the setilement of monetary items, ond on the retramslation of monetary
i, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for (i) exchange differences
ansing on o moactary Hem that forms part of the Group's net investment in a foreign operntion, in which
case, such exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accwnmulated in equity
and will be reclassified from cquity to profit of loss on disposal of the forcign opemation; (i) exchange
iifferences areang from the changes of the fhir valoe of monetary asseds classified as svailable-for-sale
financial asscts (other than the changes relating 1o the amortised cost of the monetary assets) which arc
recognised in other comprehensive and accumulated in equity,
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
{5)  Foreign currency truislation feomtimued)

Non-monetary tems that are measured in erms of histoncal cost m a foreign currency are ranskted using
the exchange mies a1 the daies of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measwuned ot fair value ina
foreipn cwmency are translated using the exchange mies ot the date when the fur valoe was determined.
The gain or loss ansing on tmaslation of s non-monetry tem measured at far value s treated m line with
the recognition of the galn or loss on change n fabr valie of the fiem (i.e.. ranslition difference on the
item whose fir valise gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or Toss is also
recognised in other comprehensive Income or profit or koss, respectively),

The functional curmencies of cenain foreign operations are currencees other than the RMB. As a1 the end of
the reponting period, the assets and liahilites of these emities are translaizd o the presentation cumency
of the Growp at tse exchange mtes prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their income sttemens
are transkated o RMB at the weighted averape exchange rates for the year,

The resulting: exchange differences are recognised i other comprelensive income and accumulated in
the foreign exchange reserve. On disposal of @ foreign operation, the component of other comprehensie
incorme felating to thal particular forelpn operition is necognioed i the income sumsemenl

For the purpose of the consclidsied smatement of cash flows, the cash flows of forelgn operations are
trancslated into RMB a1 the exchange rates maling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurning cash
flows of foreign operations which arise throughout the year are transbated into BME a1 the weighoed
avernge exchange rtes for the year.

(6)  Financial pssets
Trritol recangniition wird meaiirement
Financipl assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through profis
or boss, loans and receivables, held-te-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets, or as
derivatives designated s hodging mstruments in an effective hedge, os appropriate. The Group determines
the classifecation of its financial assets ot inifial recognition.

When financial assets are recognised iniially, they are measured ab fuir valoe, plis ransaction costs,
except in the case of financinl sssets recorded at fir valse thirough profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchasing or selling the asset. Regular way punchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets require delivery of assets within (he peniod generally cstablished by regulation or
convention in the markeiplace.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
{6} Financisl assets (comgimned)

Subsequens measarenen
The subsequent measurement of financial axsets depends on their classification as follows:
Financial acsers af foir valve il profi or lot

Financial assets at fuir value through profit or loss inchsde financial assets held for rading and financial
assets desipiioted upon miltial recognition os al for value through profit of loss. Financial assets ane
classified s held for mading if they are acquired for the purpose of sabe in the near lemme Denvatives,
including sepasaied embeddad derivatives, ane always measized at falr value through profit or loss unless
they are desipnated a effective hedping instruments as defined by 1AS 39,

Financial asseis ai fair value through profit or loss are carried In the statement of financial position at Gir
value with net chunges in fuir value presentcd as investoment income in the income: statement. These pet
fuir value changes do not inclise any dividends or interest eamed on these financin] assets, which are
recoghised in socondance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below,

Financlal assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are designated ar the date of iniial
recognition and oaly if the criteria in 1AS 39 are sanisfied.

Drerivatives embedided {1 host confracts are accounied for as sepamie dervatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics ond risks are ot closely relnted to those of the host contracts and the
Bt comtrscts dre mo held for rading or designated at faer value through profit or loss, These embecdded
derivatives are measured ot fhir valisr with changes in fair value recognised in the income staemient.
Reassessment only occurs if there 15 a change i the 1emos of the conract that significamly modifies the
cash Mows thar would otherwise be requined.

Avinibnivbe-foor-sale finane ol assers

Available-for-zabe financinl assets are non-dervatives that are either designated as available-for-sake or
are not classified ps loans and receivables, hebd-1o-maturity investments or fAngncial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

After initial recognition, avallahle-for-sale financial sssets are subsequently measured at fadr value with
unrealised gains of bosses recognised a5 other comprehensive income in the svadlsble-for-sale fnancial
asset revaluation reserve kil the sset is derecognised or impaired, a1 which time the cumelative gains
or losses previously recognised i other comprehensive income are reclassified 1o profit or loss, Interest
and dividends camed whilst holding the avuilable-for-sale financial assets are reported 85 mvestment
income, respectively and are recognissd in the mcome statement in scoondance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity imvestments camnot be relisbly measured because () the variahility
in the range of reasonable fair valoe estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilitics of

the vanious estimates within the range canmot be reasonably asscssed and wsed in estimating fuir value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairmend losses,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
{6} Financisl assets (comgimned)

Subsequens measarensen (oot ed)
Lovans awt receivables

Loans and recefvables are non-derivative fnancial assets with fixed or determinabde payments thai are
nod quoted in an active market. The Group's financial assets that are classafied a8 loans and receivables
inchede cash and cash equivalents, terms deposits, loans and debts and miscellaneous receivables.
Iissurance receivables and policy lagns are also accoutited for as if they were boaiis and recelvables. After
initiy] measurement; such assets ane subsequently measured af amortised cost, using the effective interest
rabe method, less any allowance for impalmmen. Amortised cost (s caleubated by mking inlo account any
discount or premium on scquisition and inclles fees or coste that ane an inlegral part of the effective
interest re method. The effective interest is included in investment income in the imcome stalement.

Hatd-to-manuriiy fmanciol goeis

Non-derivative fAnancial assels with fixed of determinable payments and Axed maturity are clasdfied
a5 held 10 matunty when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold them o maturity, other
than those the entity designates as a1 financial asseis at fair valve through profit or loss, svailable-for-sale
financia] assets or those meeting the definition of boans and receivables. Held-io-maturity invesiments
are subsequenily measured at amonised cost using the effective infenest mee method less any allowance
for impairment. Amertised cost §s calculmed by taking inio account any discount or premiom on
acquision and fees or costs that are an integral pan of the cffective interest e, Thie cffective imerest rale
amartisstion is incladed in the income ststement. The boss ansdng from impaioment is recognised in the
imemme stxEment.

Derecognidon of firancial axets

A Ninancial asset (or, when applicable o part of a financial asset or pan of & growp of similar financal
asseis) is derecognised whene

(a)  1be rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have expined; or

() e Cinoup hus wansfermed iis rights 1o receive cash Nows from the asset or bus assumed an obligation
10 pay the received cash flows in fisll withour material delay to a thind party inder a “pass-through™
armngement; and either: () the Group has transferred subsiantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset; of (b the Group hos neither transfermed nor retained substantinlly oll the risks and rewneds of
the assci, bat has tmnsferred control of the assel.

When the Group has transfermed its npght o receive cash flows rom an asset or has emered into 8 pass-
through armangement. it evalustes if and 10 whot extent it has retained the risk and rewards of owmership of
the asser. When it has neither iransferred nor retpined substantially all the risks and rewards of the assce nor
trznsfisrred control of the asset, the asset is recognised 1o'the extent of the Group®s continuing imvolvement
in 1he asset, bn that case, the Group akso recognises an associatsd linbility, The transferred asset and the
associated [ability sne measured on o basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
netained.
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For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

L5 SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentmmedt

{6} Financisl assets (comgimned)
Derecogmition of fimareial axsers foontinyed)

Contimnng involvemment that tukes the form of 0 puarantes over the irnsfermed asset is measured at the
Iovwer of the ongmal comying amount of the asset and e maximum amount of consideration that the
Cironip coubil be required io repay,

On derecognition of a financial assst m s entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying smount
and the sun of the comsaderation received and receivable and the cumulative wiin of loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulsted in equity is recognised in profit or oss,

O derecognition of a financial assed other than i i entirety (e.g. when the Group retains an oplion 1o
repurchase part of o tansferred asset), the Group allocates the previous carmmying amount of the finoncaal
assel between the pan i condinues o recognise under continuing involvement, and the pan i no longer
recognises on e basis of the relative fair vilies of those parts on the dote of the tmnsfer. The difference
between the carmyving amount allocated to the pant that i po lotger recognised and the sum of the
cotsideration received for the part me longer recognized and sy cumualative gain of loss allocated v it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive meome is recognised in profit or loss. A cumuldative gain or
loss that had been recognised in oiher comprehensive income is allocated between the pan that continues
1o be recopnised and the part that i no longer recognised on the hagis of the rekative Tair valoes of those
parts.

{7} Impairment of fnancial asets

The Group assesses at the end of the reponting period whether there 15 pbjective evidence that i finuncial
asset of roup of fhikancial sisets s mpaied A Minancial asset of & group of fnascial assets is decmed
1 be impained if, and oaly if, there is objective evidence of impainment as & result of 00C or More CVeRs
that oecurred afier the initial recognition of the asset (an meurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an
impact on the estimated future cach flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impainment may inclade indications that a debtor or o group of deblors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, defplt or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankrupicy or other financial reorganisation and observable dats indicating
that there 18 & measurable decrease i the estimated fwture cash flows, such 45 changes in arears or
econodnic conditions that correlats with defaulis.

Avatlable-for-sale floanclal assen

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of the repoming period whether there
s objective evidence that an investment or a group of investrments is impaired,

I an available-for-sale assel s impauired, mn smount comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its cument fair value, less any impaimment loss previously
recognised i the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
{7y Nmipuirment of Giancial asels (confmyed)
Avaitable-for-vale fimancial assess foontinged)

The mapaimment analysis and amouns recorded are based the functional curmency of the group. entity
haldling Hse envestmeni,

In the case of equity investments classified as pvaikable-for-sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolongsd decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The determination of
whiat is “sagnificant’ of ~prolonged™ redquines judgenient, “Signlficant™ 15 evaluated Gpaing the ongindl cost
of the investment and “prolosped” against the period in which the fuir vialue has been below s onginal
cost, Where there is evidence of lmpairment, the cumulative loss-measired as the difference betwoen
the sequikition cost and the curmemt fir value, less any impaiment loss on tha investment previously
recognised in the income statement - is reclassified from other comprehensive income and recognised
in the income statement. Impalmment lodses on equity Instruments classified as available-for-sale are
o reversed through the income statement. Increases in their fiir valoe after impainment ane recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

In the case of deb insraments classified as available-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
crileria as financial assets carmbed at amornised cost. However, the amount recorded for impalment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference beween the amorised cost and the current fair valoe, less
any impaimment boss on that investment previonsly recognised in the income statement. Futune interess
income continues to be acered based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is neorsed wsing the
mte of interest uscd to discount the fwture cash Nows for the purpese of measuring the impairment los
The interest income is rocondad as past of imvestment inoome. Bnpaimment keses on debl instnenents i
reversed through the income statement i the increase in fir valise of the instruments can be objectively
related to an event oocurmng afier the impaiment Joss was recognised in ihe income stasement,

Finameinl axsets carried of amortived cost

If financial asseis carmied at amontised cost ane impaired, the camying smount of the financial assets is
reduced 1o the present value of cstimated fisture cash fows (excluding fture credin losses that have not
been incurred) and the reduction is recognised s an impaimment loss in the income statement. The present
value of estimated fisure cash flows shall be caleulated with the financial asset’s original effective interest
e and the nelated collnten) valug shall also be wken inte account, For financial assets with Noating
interest rate, the present value of estimated future cash flows shall be cabeulated with the effective interest
rate stipulated by the contract.

For & financial asset thai is individuolly significant, the Group assesses the asset individunlly for
impairment, and recognises the amount of impaimment i profit o loss. For o financial asset that is not
indivichially significant, the Group assesses the asset individunlly for impairment or mclodes the asset
in & group of financial nssets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. IF the Group desermines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed fimancinl asset, whether the financiad asset is individunlly significant or not, the firancizl assel is
included in a group of financinl assets with similar cnadit risk charactenistics and collectively assessed for
impairment. Fmancinl assets for which an impairment loss s individually recognised are not included in a
callective assessment of impairment,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
{7y Nmipuirment of Giancial asels (confmyed)
Finamcial avsets carried ar amortved oost foontimed)

After the Group recopnizes in mmpaiment loss of fimancial assets carried w1 amonised cost, if there 18
ehjective evidence that the limncial wsets’ value restores and the restontion can be refated objectively o
an event occurring afler the impalmment was recognised, the previously recognised fmpalmment loss shall
be reversed and recognised in profit or loss. However, the reverzal shall not resull in 8 carrying amount
of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised cost would have been had the mmpaimment not been
recopiised o the date the impatment was reversed.

Financinl avsets careied af coxt

IF there is ohjective evidence that an impairment loss has been mcurresd on an unguated equity instrument
that ks not carreed 2t falr valise becanse iis falr value canmot be relably measured, or on & derivative asset
that s linked 1o and muse be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
livs 1% mesknred as the difference between the aset's carmying smount and the presem value of estimited
fisture cash Moy discouwnted an the ewarrent mirket mte of returmn for 8 dmilar Grancial asset lmpalment
loases om these assets are pot reversed,

(%) Financial liabilities

Inivial recognition amd measnrement

Financial lisbilities within the scope of TAS 39 ane classified os financial liabilities at foir valoe through
profit or loss, or other fAnancial labilities ot pmomised cost as approprate. The Group determings the
classification of its fnancial liabiliies a2 infial recoqmizion.

Financinl leahilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that ane direcily atiributabie 1o the
imsue of financiz] liabilities {other than firencia) labilities at fair valee through profit or loss) ane deducted
from the fir valve of the finoncial labilitics on initial recogninion. Transaction costs dirccaly atmbutoble
fioy the acquisition of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recogiised immediately in
profil or lnss.

Suubaequent i easirement

The subsequent measurement of financial lishilities depends on their classification as fllows;

Finameiad abwlivies ai foir vale through peofit or fosy

Financial lishilities at fair value through profit or loss include financinl lishilities held for rading and
fimaneia] leabilitses designased upon initkal recogrition s at fair vidlue through prodic or loss.
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L5 SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentmmedt
(8)  Financial liabilities foomtimred

Subsequens measarensen (oot ed)
Financial labifities at fair valwe trough profit or lo fcontinsed)

Financial lishilities are clissified & held for tading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term. This category inchudes derivative financind instruments entered into by the Group that are not
designated a5 hedging instrements in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39, Sepamated embedded
derrvatives ane always measured 4t fair vishie through profil of loss unless they are desipmated as elfective
hedging instniments.

Gaing or losses on linbiliics held for trading are recogrised in the income statement, The net Fair vale
gain or oss recognised in the income staement does not mclude any imerest charged on these fnoncial
liablities,

Financial liabilities designated o fair value through profit or boss are designited ae the date of iniial
recognition and only if the critera i IAS 30 are gatkclied.

Financinl Nabilities ot amoctised cost {incladng fnieress-bearing bormviings)

Financinl linbilities including securitics sold under agreements o repurchase, amounts dug fo banks
and other financial institutions, subordinmed debis, Investnent contrmct liabilities for pelicyholders,
miscellancous payables and accruals are imitially staned at fair value less disectly steributable tmnsaction
costs and are subsequently mesured ai amonised cost, uxing the effective inferest rate methisd unless
the efifeet of discomting would be immatenial, in which case they ore siied & cost. The related interest
expense 5 recognised in the income staement, Policyhodders” dividends and amounts due to reinsuners ane
accounted for as if they were other financial lishilities.

Ciains and losses are recogmised in the incoms: statement when the lizbilites ane derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Derecogmiton of fimameial Fabilities

A fmancial habality is derecognised when the obligmion under the Hability i discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by snother from the same lender on sehstantially different
ferms, or the temmis of an existing labality are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as o derecognition of the original Tiahility and & recognition of a new lisbility, and the difference
hetween the respective camying amoants i recognised in the income stalement.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
{9)  Financisl guirantes contracts

Fmancial gaarantee contracts 13sued by the Group are those contracts that requine 4 payment 1o be made
1o reimburss the belder for a boss it incars becaise the specified debior fils 1o make a paymens when due
in accordance wath the terms of a debt instrument. The Group mitially measures such comracts at fir
value, Thas amonnt 15 recognised ratably over the penod of the comract 10 fees and cormmission ipeome.
Subsequently, ithe labilities are meassired at the higher of the initial falr value hess cumulative amontisation
and the fasr value of the provision retated to the Group's obligations under the contrct.

Apart from the above finincial pusranice cofitracts issied by the Groap which are accouited for under
145 39, the Group has previously regarded certain contracts it issued with a firmncial guarsmice clement
as Insurance contmets and his wsed the accounting methods applicable © insumnee contracts, and
accorcdingly has edected 1o apply [FRS 4 to accoum for such contracis.

(10 Derivative Anancial instraments and hedpe accounting
Tnisial recorgnition o subseguent preasirement

The Group uses derivative financisl instruments, such &8 inlerest mate swaps, 1o hedpe it interest mie risk.
Such denvative financial mstraments are matially recogmised a1 Gur valoe on the due on which o dervative
comiract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured @ fafr value. Dervatives are carmried a5 assets
wihen the Eair valiee is positive and a5 linbilivies when the fair value i neptive,

Any gains or losses ansing from changes in fair value of derivadives are faken directly to the
income stalement, except for the effective. pertion of cash Now hedges, which is recognised in other
comprehensive incoms.

For the purpose of hedge accounting. bedges are classified as cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure
1o varkability in cash flows that is either anmbutable © o particular risk assoctated with a recognised assel
or liabdlity or o highly probable forecast transaction.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designaies and documents the hedpe
refationship 10 which the Group wishes 10 apply bedge accounting, the risk management objective and jts
strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentagion includes sdentification of the hedging insrument,
the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedoed and how the Group will assess the
hedging instrument’s effectivencss of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in offseiting the
exposure 1o changes in the hedged item”s fair value or cash flows ainbutable 1o the hedged risk, Such
hedaes are expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in cash Mows and are assessed
on an ongoing basis to detenming that they actually have becn highly effective throaghout the financial
reporting periods for which they were designated

Hedpes which meet the strict critenia for hedge accounting and are classified ay cash flow hodges are
sccoumed for as follows:

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging mstrument 15 recognised directly i other
comprehensive income in the cash fTow hedging reserve, while any ineffective pomtion is recognised
immediately in the income sttement.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
(10 Derivative foancial instruoments and hedge accounting feontimed)

Imitiad recogwition amd subseguent meassrement foowinued)

Amounts recognised i other comprebensive imcome are transferred 10 the income statement when the
hedged mmaction alfects profit or loss, such as when bedged finncial income o finascial expense s
recognised or when 1 forecasi sale occurs. Whene the hedged ftem {5 the cost of 4 non-financial asset or
non=financial Habdlity, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive income ane transfermed 1o the initial
carrying amount of the son-firancial asset or non-financaal Hababity,

If the forecast irmnsaction of fimm commiment is no longer expected to occur, the camakative gain or kss
praviously recognised in equity is tansferred 10 the income statement. If the hadging insirument expires or
is sobd, terminated of exercised without replacement or rollover, or i its designation as a bedpe is revoked,
the amounts previously recogmsed in other comprebensive Income remain in other comprehensive INcoms
untel the forecast trapsection or fom commitment affects profit or loss.

{11} Fair valuoe measurement

Fair valise is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid wo transter 8 lishility in on orderly
tramsaction betweoen market panicipants 3 the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
direcily ohservable or estimated using another valuation technique, In estimating the Eair value of an pssel
or a liability, the Group takes into account the clamcteristics of the assed or linbility if market participans
woubl take those charactenisiics into. accoumt when pricing the asset or liability a1 the measurement
date. A fair valse measurement of a non-financial asset takes mio account & markel participant’s ability
10 genernte econpmic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best wse or by selling it 1o another
market participam that would use the asset in its highest amd best wse. Fair value for mensurement and/
of disclosure puiposes in these comsolidated fnancial statements (s determined o such 8 basis, cxcept
for leasing transactions that gre within the scope of 1AS 17 Leascs, and measurements that have some
simikarities to fair value but are not fair vahse, such as value in use in 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets.

{12 lovestment propertics

Investment propemics are inferests i lond and buildings (including the leaschold inerest under an
operating bease for a property which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held o eam rengal incomse andior for capitul appreciation, rather than for use in the production or supply
of poods or services of for sdministrative pumoses; of for sale in the ondinary courseé of business. Such
propenties are measured initially ar cost, inclnding transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognivion,
investment properties mre siied at fair valee, which reflects market condiiions 3 the end of the reporting
peerind.

Caaims or dpsses ansing from the retirement or disposal of mvestment property shall be determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camying amoont of the asset and skall be recognised
in profit o loss (unless IAS 17 nequires stherwise on o sale and leaschack | in the periad of the retirement
o disposal.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
(120 Dovestmeni propertics {eontimned)

For a transfer from myvestment properties 1o owner-occupecd properes, the deemed cost of a propenty for
subsequent accounting is its fair valie ot the date of change in wse. Il a propeny occupied by the Group
a5 an owner-aecupied property becomes an investment property. the Group accounts for such property
in accordance with e policy stated ansler “Property and equapment and deprecation”™ wp (o the dale
of change in use, and any difference m that date between the carmying amount and the filr value of the
propenty is accounted for os an asset revalution reserve.

(1Y) Properiy amd equipmient and depreciation

Propeny and equipment, other than construction in progress, arc stated a1 cost less accumulated
depreciation and any kmpairment losses. The cost of an lem of propeny amd equipment conprises fis
purchase price and any direcly anribmable coss of bringing the assel o i working condition and kociation
for it intended wse,

Expenditure icurred after items of property and equipment have been put inlo operation, such as repairs
and manterance,  normally charged o the income steerment i the period i which it & incwmed, In
sinsxtions where the recognition critzria are satisfied, the expenditure for 3 major mspection is capitalised
inthe carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant pans of property and equipment
are required to be replaced ot imenvals, the Group recognises such pants as indiidual assets with specific
uselul lives and depreciates them accordingly,

Depreciation is caloulated on the straiphi-ling basis 0 write off the cost of each item of propenty and
equipment, ather than constrsction in progress, 10 its resicual value over ifs estimated wseful life, The
principal anmisl rates wsed for this purpose are a5 follows:

Lamsd and bavildings 2.01% o 19.40%
Office equipment, fumiure and fistures Tk o 32 334
Motoe vehicles 64T 10 24 25%

Where parts of an iiem of propenty and equipment have differeni useful lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on 3 reasonabée basis pmong the parts and each por is depreciated separately. Residunl values,
useful livies and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriee, at least ot each financial
year end

An item of propenty and equipment including any significamt pant initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when ne futtre scomamic benefits ane expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or koss

on disposal or retircment recognised i the income statement in the year the asset s derecogmised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant assed,
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiamedt
(1) Comstroction in progress

Construction in progress. mamly represents buibdings under constructson, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciased. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
bomowing costs on neluted borrowed funds during the period of constroction. Construction in propress is
rechisified fo the appropoiate category of property aml equipment when complesed and ready for use.

(15) Intangible nssets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separstely are measined on inital recognition ot cost. The cost of intangible
asiets acquited I 4 bixingss opmbination is the fir value st the date of acquisition, The usehil lives
of inmngible assets are assessed 1w be cither fimite or indefimee, Imangible nsscts with finite lives anc
subsequenily amortised over the wseful economic lifie and nssessed for impairment whencver there ks an
indication that the mtangible et may be impaired. The amortisstion period and the amonisstion method
for an intangble asset with o finne wsetul life are reviewed at least at gach financial year end,

The wselul lives of software are from 1 to 10 years:

{16) Impairment of noo-finsneial assets

Where an indication of impairmem exisis, or when annesl impairment sesting for an esset §s required (other
than financial assets and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is cstimated. An asset’s necoverahle
amount is the higher of the aset’s or cash-generating umit’s value in use and i fair value less costs of
disposal, and is detcrmined for an individual assct, andess the asset docs not generate cash inflows that ane
largely independent of those from ether assets or groups of asseis, In which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit fo which the xsset belongs,

Animpairment boss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amaant
Iy assessing valse in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
s discount re that reflects cument markel assessments of the time value of money and the rsks speciflc
Iy the asset. An impairment less is charped 1o the income staement in the period in which i srises or
treated as a revaluation decrease, as appropriate,

An assessment 15 made gt the end of each repoming period as to whether there is an indication: that
previously necognised impairment |osses may no longer exist or may have decreased. 17 such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is sstimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill 15 reversed only if there has been a chonge in the estimates used to determing the recovernble
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the comying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciaticn amonisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in pricr years, A reversal of such an impaimment koss is credised to the income statement in the period in
which it amses or treated a5 a revaluntion incréase, is appropriate.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentomed)
{170 Insurance receivables

Insuramce recevables are necognased when due and measured on imigal recogmition at the fair value of the
comsiderntion received or recenable. Subsequent 10 initial recognition, insurance receivables ans measuned
al amortised cost, using the effective mierest rfe method. The caryimg value of maurance recevables s
reviewed for imgainment whenever events of ciremnstances inbcaie that the carrying amount may oot be
recelvahle, with the impalrment loss recorded I the income sumtemen.

Insurance recehvables are derecognised when the derecognition criteria fur financial essets hive been mgt,

(18} Prosoct classification am unbundling

Some contrmets {ssued by the Group may comain both an insurance component and a depisil component.
IF these two components ane distinet and can be measured reliably. the underdying amounts are unbundled.
Any prermums relatmg to the msurance risk component are secounted for on the same basis a5 insmnee
comricis and the remaining element is secounded for as an investment contract as described below.

Disuraice contscts e ke contracts under which the Group bas secepled sipnificam insurance risk from
the policyhalders by agresing 10 compensate the policyholders i 8 specifiad uncertain finure event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policybolders, Dewdls of significant insurance risk westing are se1 oul
Trelow,

Investment contracts are those contracts tha ransier significant financial risk, Financial risk is the risk of
2 possible fuiure change in one of more specified interest rates, a fimancial instrement price, a commodiny
price, a foreign exchange rate, an index of price or rales. a credit miing or a credit index or other varishles,
provided m the case of a non-financind varinble, the variabée 15 not specific 1o a party 1o the contraa,

For conracts issued by the Group which requine testing the significance of insurance nisk, they should be
performed af the initial recognition of sich contracts. Once o contract kas heen classified as an insurmnee
comrsct, it remaing an insurance contract for the remainder of its- lifetime, even if the insurance risk
reduces significantly duning this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire,
Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified a5 msumnce contracts alter imception if insurmnce risk
becomes significant.

(19 Significant insurance risk testing

For insurance contracts isswed by the Groap, tesis are performed 1w determine i the: contracis comain
significant imsurance risk, and contracts of a similar nature are grouped together for this purpose. When
performing the significam insurance risk sesting, the Group makes judgements in sequence as 1o whether
the contract tmnsfers insurance risk, whether the contract has commercial substance, and whether the
inserance nsk transferred is sipnificant.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
{200 losurance contract Habilities

The msurance contract labilines of the Group include fong-term Nife and bealth insurance contract
linbilites, uneamed premiom reserves and claim reserves.

When measuring imsurinee contract liabilines, the Group classifies insumme confrcts whose insumnee
risks are of a similar nare a5 8 measurement unll. Non-life and short-ierm health Insurance policies
are grouped info cenain measwrement units by lines of business. For long-term life and bealth insurnce
eolicies, the measurement undl i each individual insurance contract.

Unearned prewiim reseries

Unearned premium reserves are recognised at inception of non-life and short-term bealth insurance
contracts until the insumnce coverape expire. The unearnéd premium reserves Tepresent premisms
recefved for risks that have net yet explred, Al inception of the coniract, i represents premiums recelved
or receivabie minus relevant acquisition costs, Acquisition costs in rekation to the sale of new insumnos
comracts such as handling charges and commissions, underwrting personal expenses, business tax and
surcharpes, imsumnce profeclion ¢xpenses and other incremental costs are recorded a8 expenses i prodie
or loss agmnst an equal and opposite pmount of premium being recognised as revenue. Subsequent 1o
the initial recognitkon, uneamed premium reserves ane released on a 1365 or 1724 basis acconding (o the
insurance covernge period. When any deficiency anises from performing the: lizhiliy sdequacy tests as
described helow, imeamed premium reserves havee to be adjusied 1o reflect the deficiency,

Trsurance comtract Nabilitles ocver than anearned preminm reserves

Other than wnesmed premism reserve, insurmnee contmct liahilities are meassred based on rexsonible
estimates of the payments the Group will make to fulfil e relevant obligations under the insurmnce
contracts, These estimates nepresent the difference between expected future cash outflows and inflows
uncler such contrcts, i.e., the expected future net cash outflows,

Expecied future net cash cutflows over the entire coverage and setilement period are taken indo secount
i meERrg nsurance contract linhilitiss. For insumnce policies with & gusranteed renewal option, the
coverage penod is extended 1o the dase when the option o renew czases to be gusranteed because the
(iroup scquires the right to re-price the risk under the contract.

+  Expected future cash outflows represent reasoaable cash outflows which ane necessary foe the
Group to fulfil the obligations under the insurance contracts (including bemefits attributable o the
policyholders), and mainky include:

(2] Guarsmced benefits under the insumnce contracts, incloding clnims, morality benefits,
disahility benefits, morhidity henefits, survival benefits and maturity benefits;

{b)  Non-guaraniced bencfits under the insumnee comracts ansing from constructive obligations,
including policybolder dividends;

(2] HKeasonable expenses necessary for policy acquisshions, admmistration and claims handling,
including policy maintenance expenses and claim handling expenses.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
(200 Insurance contract Habilities feontinped)

Isurawree comiracy Nabilinies other than wreearned preminm reserves feontinged)

s Expected future cash inflows nepreset cash inflows anising from assuming labilitics under the
IS coniracts, inchisling premimn inone ans other charges.

Both risk margin and residual margin are separately recognised for long-tem life and health insumnce
comracts, Rick mangins are recognised for claim resenves,

+  Risk margin represents provision for the uncenainty assocerted with the fuure net cash fows. Risk
margin is determined using the cost of capleal approach and the confidence imenal approach and
based on the most recent experience of the Group as well as by reference 1o the industry benchmark.
Diversification effect is not consadered in prriving at nsk margins,

s Avinception of an insurance contract, any “dov-one” gain 15 not recognised in the income staement,
but included in the insurance contract labilities a5 2 residual masgin, A inception of an inginmnee
contract, any “day-one” loss i recopnised in the meore staterment. Residusl margine sre aol fe-
measured o the end of each reponing date. They are smortised on the basis of the effective sums
Insured or number of policies over the entire coverage period,

Reasanable estimates i expected futore net cash flows are determined based on information cumently
available as at the end of the reporting period,

When measuring insurance comtract labilities, time value of money is considered, The relatod future cish
flows arg discommeed when the impact of time value of money & significant, For short durstion contracts
which duration s within one year, the cash flows are not discounted, The dscount rates. waed 10 the
measurement of time value of money are determined with reference 1o information currently available a1
the end of the year,

Linhility odequocy tests

At the end of each reponting period, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensune the adequacy of the
umeamad premium reserve. If, afier applying a risk margin, the expected present value of cash outflows
expeeds the expected present value of cash inflows, the entine deficiency is recognised in profit or boss of
the period in which the deficiency anses. Uneamed premiom reserve may have to be adjusted if there is
any deficiency arizing from the performance of liabilines tests.
Drerecognition of inswrance contrect Rabilines

Insurance contract labilities ane derecognised when they are discharged or cancelbad, or expire.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtfamed
{21} Provisions

Excep comtingent considerntions denvng from or contingent [abilines asumed m business combimanons,
contingent llabilites are recognised as provisions if the following conditions ane met:

= Anentity has a present obligation as i resolt of a past event;

L) It 15 probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setthe the
ohligation; and

+  Archable esumate can be made of the amouam of the oblgmaron.

The amount recognised as a peovision shall be e bes estimate of the expenditure required to sauls the
present obligation at the end of the reporung pervasd with the considerstion of risks. uncenainties mned the
presemt virlue. Provisions shall be reviewed at the end of the reponing period amd adjusted to reflect the
current best esnmate.

(22) Retirement benelits cost

Paymens to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when eniployees
have rendered service entitling them to the coniributions.

For defined benefit retinement benefiv plans, the cost of providing benefits Is denermined using the
projecied umit credit meshod, with actuarial valuations being camied cut i the emd of each anmual reporting
period. Remeasurement arising from actunrinl gains and losses is reflected immiediately in the statement of
financia] position with o charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they ooour, Remeasureimnent recognised in other comprehensive moome is reflectad immediaely in retained
profits and will not be reckassified 1o profit or loss. Past service oost is recognised in profi or boss in the
perid of a plan smendment. Interest expense s caleulated by applying the discount rmte ot the beginning
ef the period 1o the defined benedfit linbility, Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

+  Service costs {including past service costs, gains and losses on curailment and setilements),

3 Inierest expenses; and

= Remeasurement,

The Group presents first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in “Other Operating and
Adminisimtive Expenses” and “Finance Costs™. Comailment gains and losses are accounted for as past
service cosis.

The retirement benefit obligation reeognised in the consolidated statement of financial position represcits
the actusl daficits in the Group's defined benefit plan.

128 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded

248/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtfamed
{23 Policyholder dividends

Pohcybolder dnadends represent dividends payable by the Group 1o pelicyholders i accordance with the
terms of insumnce contracts. The dividends are caleulated and provided based o the dividend distribation
determination and the resules of sctuanial valuation.

When policyhalders” dividends are declared, they are accounied for a8 financial lahilies and inftfally
mezsured o fir valoe and subsequently measured ot amortised costs,

(24) Leasiung

Leases are chssificd as finance beases whenever e terms of the lease wansfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership 1o the lessee, All other beases ane classificd s operating leases.

T Gironp ay lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on o straight-line basis over the term of
the relevimt leise. Indtial direct costs mewmed in negotiaing and srmanging an openiing kease are added 1o
the carrying amount of the leased asset ind recopnized a3 an expense an o straight-line basis aver the lease
term.

The Gronp ny lessee

Chperating lease paymenis are recognised as on expense o 4 siraight-line hasis over the lease term.,
Contingent rentals anising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurmad.

I the eviemt that lease incentives ane roceived 10 enter into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as 4 liahility. The aggregate bemefit of incentives is necognised as o reduction of rental expense on a
sirsipht-line basis,

Leaselold land for own e

When a leaze includes both land and building elements, the Cinoup saseeses the classification of gach
element a5 a finance or an operating lease separascly based on the sssesament a5 o whether subsuntially
all the risks and rewards incidenial to ownership of cach element have been transferred 10 the Group unless
it {5 clear that hoth chements ane operating leases in which case the entire lease s classificd a5 an operating
lease, Specifically. the minimem lease payments (inchuding any lump-sum updront payments) ane allocated
between the land and ithe building elements in propartion to the relative Rair values of the leaschold
interests in the land element and building clement of the lease at the inception of the lease,

T the extent the wllocavion of the |exse payments can be made reliably, interest i leaschobd lond thet is
sccounted for s an operating lease i presented a5 prepaid land premiums in the consolidated statement
of fmancial pesstion and amortised over the bease term on o strighi-line basis. When the lease payments
cannod be allocated reliably between the Lind and building clements, the entire lease is generlly classfied
254 finance lease and accounted for as property and equipment.
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L5 SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentmmedt

{25} Revemio recognition

Revenue 15 recogmised when 1t 15 probable that the economic beneiits will flow o the Group and when the
reventse can be measuned reliably on the following bases:

(rrasy presiums

Premium mcome and reinsumnce premium income are recognissd when the msurance contracts are ssued,
refated insurance nsk §s undertaken by the Group, it is probable that the related economic benefits will
flow 1o the Group and the related weome cai be rellably medsired.

Premiumes from life Insurance contmces with insizlmem or single payments are recopnised as revenie
when due. Premiums from direct mon-life imurance conteacts are recognised s revenue according 1o the
Todal premiums stated mthe contrcts,

Fee income

Insurinee and investment contmact policvholders are charged for policy adminEirmtbon services, mvestiment
management services, surrenders and other contract fees, These fees ane recognised as revenue over the
period in which the related services are performed.

dwwestment inmmne

Interest income 15 recognised in the income statement as it acorues and 15 cabculaacd by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are & integral pan of the ¢lfective yvield of the financial
asset or Hability are recognised as an adjustment to the effective imenest rate of the instrument.

Imvestment income also inchudes dividends when the night 10 receive paymient is estzblished For listed
securities, this is the date the seeurity is listed as ex-dividend.

(26) Relnsurance

The Group cedes nsumnce risk in the normal course of busingss for par of it busmnesses, Reinsumnos
axspts represeat balances due from reinsurance companics, Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ane
estimated in 3 manmer consistent with the insurence contract liabilities or settled elaima nssociated with the
resnsared policics and are in ocoordance with the related reinsurance commcts.

Reinsgrance assets are reviewed for impoirment af each reporting date or more frequently when an
mdication of impairment arses during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective
evidence a5 a result of an event that ocourmed afer initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Ciroup may ot recedve ol outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the effect hos a

reliably measurable impact on the amuounts et will receive from the reinsurer. The impaimsent s i
recarded in the ineome statement.

Ceded neinsurance armngements do not relieve the Group from its obligations to policyholders,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foentained
{26 Reinsurnnes fconfimued)

The Group also assumes remsurmance nsk m the normal course of busimess for insurance contracts whene
applicable, Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognksed as revenue and expenses in the
same manner a3 they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into sccount
the produs classification of the reinsured business, Renswance labilities represent balances due 1o
refmsunince compianies. Amounis payable 1o relnsurers are estimated In o manner consistent with the
refated reinsurance comracts, Receivables and payables ansing from reinsurance comtrcts are measured af
amaortised oosts and not offset for presentation pummosss.

Commissions recelvable on outwand reinsurance contracts ane reconded as income in the income stmement.
The reinsumers” share of uneamed premium reserves |s redoced by commissions recelvahle on outwarnd
refsurnce contracts gt mception asd subsequently the reduced balasoe is released over the term of the
contract in the sime manner a5 the related uneamed premium reserves. Reinsuners” share of loss and koss
adjusiment expense reserves also inclisdes s share of sk margin io the gross balance of loss and boss
adjusiment cxpense reserves,

Premiums st claiims sre presemted on & gross basis for both ceded and issimed reinsurance.,

Reinsurance assets or Habilives are derecognised when the contraciual rights are exiinguished or expire or
when the contrnet is irnsiierred 10 another pany,

Reinsurmnce contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for as financial
msirumcnts. These are deposit assets or financial liabilitics thot are recopnised based on the consrderation
paisl or received less any eaplicit idemified promiums or fees W be retamed by the cedant, Bneestment
income or expense on these contracts (s accoumicd for using the effective inerest methind when accried.

2Ty Barrowing eoss

Borrowing costs directly atributable (o the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
ie., assets that necessarily take a substantial period of tme to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised ax par of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such bormowing costs ceases when the
assets e substantially ready for their infended use or sale. Investment incomse camd on the Empomny
investment of specific bomowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitlised. All other borrawing costs are expensed i the pericd in which they ane
incurned. Borrowing costs consist of inserest and other direct costs that an entity ipeurs in conncction with
ihe bommowing of funds.

(28] Government grants

Gevermment grnts are meeopmisad m profit or loss where there IS reasonable nssurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be comphied with, When the prant relates 10 on expense
isem, it is recognised as income on 4 systematic hasis over the periods that the costs, which it is imended
tiy compensate, ane expensed. Where the grant relvies to an assel, the government gram is credsted 1o
a defermed mcome account and is released to the income styement over the expected wsefil life of the
relevant nsset by equal annual instalments or deducted from the camying amownt of the asset and released
to thie income statement by way of a reduced depreciation charpe.

Arvual Raport 2014 13

251/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feendmnedt
(290 Related parties

A party 15 conspdered to be related 1o the Giroup if:
{n) he pany isa person or a close member of that person’s family and that person:

iy has conirel or jobn: control over the Group:

fii)  has stgnificam influence over the Group, or

{iil) s a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group: or
() he pany iz an entity where any of the following conditions. applies:

iy the entity and the Group are members of the same groug;

i) one entity {s an associute o 3 joing venture of the other entity (or of o parent, subsdiary or
fellow subsidiary of the other etity):

{iil) the entity and the Growp are joimt ventures of the same third pany:

{iv) one enfity is a joint venture of a third eatity and the other entity is an associnte of the third
entity;

(v the entity is a post-employment benelin plan for the benefit of employess of gither tie Growp of
an emity related 1o the Growpy,

{vi) the entity is controlled or jointly conirolled by a person identified in (3); and

ivil) a person identificd in (o) has significant inflecnce over the entity or is a member of the key
management persennel of the entity (or of @ parent of the entity ),

(30) Inmcome tax

Income tax compeizes current and defismed tax. Income ta relating to isems recognised outside profit or
lovss s recognised owside profit or loss, either in other comprebensive incoms o directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the curment and prior periods are measered at thee amount expected
T be mecovered from or paid to the txation authontics, based on tax mies (and tax laws) that lave boen
enacted or substantively enacted by the year end, taking into consideration the interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countrics in which the Company and its subsidianics operates.

Deferred tax liahilitics are recognised for all tnxable temparary differences, except:

+  when the deferred tax hiability arises from the inifial recognition of goocdwill ar an asset or liability in

a trnsaction that is not 2 business combination and, at the time of the mansaction. affects neither the
accounting prodit nor tuable profit or loss; end
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L5 SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentmmedt

(300 Nocomie tax feompmued)

+ in respect of taxabie emporary differences sssociated with mvestments in subsidianss, associnies
and joint ventures when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will net reverse in the foreseeable fisture,

Dieferred tax asseis are recognised for deductible iemperary differemces. the carmy-forwand of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses o he extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available agamsi
which the deductible iempomry differences, the carry-forward of unused tax creditg and unused s losses
caf be utilised, excepl:

= when the deferred (ax assel relating fo the deductible emporary differences arises from the inkial
recogmition of an asset or lability in & transsction (hat is not a business combination and, o the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or losss and

s inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with mvestments in subsidinnics, associases
anel jaint ventures, deferred tix assets are only recognised 1o the extent that it 1= probable that the
temporary differcaces will reverse in the foresceahle fiture amd taxable profit will be svailable
agxinst which the iemporary difTerences can be otilised.

The carying amount of deferred tix assers is reviewed ot the end of the reponting period and reduced 1o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sulficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be uiilised, Unrecopnised defemred tax assets are neassessed ot the end of the reporting
period pnd arc recopnised to the extend that it las become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available 1o albow all or pan of e deferred tax asset w be recoveral.

Defermed rax assets and liabalities ane measured ot the fax mics that ane expecied 1o apply 10 the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is sentled, based on tax rates (and tax biws) that kave been enacted
or substamtively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Dreferred tnx asseis and deferred s Jeabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exisis o set off
current iy asgets against current tax lnbilities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the zame taxable entity and
the ssme taxation authority,

The measurement of defimed inx linbilitics and assets reflect the mx consequences thr would follow from
fhe manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting peniod, 1o recover or settle the carrying
amounts of its azeets and lishilities, other than described below,

Far the purposcs of measuring defemed tax lighilitics or deferred tax asscts for investment propertics
that are measured wsing the fir value model, the camying smouns of such propertics are presumad §o be
recowered entirely through sale, unless the presumed is rebutted. The presumption s rehatied when the
investment properties are depreciable and is bebd within a business model whose objective is fo consume
substantially coonomic benefits enbodied in the investment properties over time, rther than throagh sale.
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. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's fnancuil statements requines: maapement 1o make jodpements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses. assels and labilities and their accompanying
disclosures and the disclosure of contingent Habilities. Uncenainty about these assumptions and estimates could
resull in outcomes. that could require o miaserinl adjestment 1o the carrving smounts of the assets or labilides
affected in the fre,

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s sccounting policies, management bas made the following judgements,
apan from thede mvolving estimations and assumpeions, which have the most significant effect on the amounids
recogrised in the financial stwements:

) Classificoion grd messuremens of ffnarciol aser

Management needs to make judgements on the classifications of fimancial assets as different classifications
will affiect the secounting treatment for the financial assets, and twe financial position and operating results
of the Group, The judgements on these classifications depend on the nafure and purposes of acquinng
these Anancial assets a2 their infial frecognitions. Subseguent reclassifications may be made if the miention
of halding a pamculnr financial asset changed ond that reclassification is permiteed by IFRS.

The managenient of the Group judges whether fair value can be messured selizbly for svailable-for-sale
equity financial assets without prices in an active market, and measures them at cost of they canno be
measured relinbly,

2 Unbundling, clasiffcafion and sigeificant risk testing of contraces

The Group has made significant judgement on whether a contract bears insurance risk and other risks,
and whether the risks ane distinct 2nd can be measured separstely. The results of the judgement affict the
unbensdling of the conrct.

The Group made judgement on whether a contract iransfers insurance risk, and whetber the transfer
of insurance nsk has commercial substance and is significant. The resubts of the jodgement affect the
classification of the contract.

When performing significan insurance risk testing, conmacts exhibiting homogenous risks for a pariculr
product are groaped together. Subsequently, adequate representative samples are drawn from individial
groups, taking info account their risk distrEbutions and characieristics. All contracts in & panicular geoup
will be recognised as insurance contracts if more than 50% of the samples have transfermed significant

The wnbandling and clossification of contmcts affect nevenuie recognition, measurement of liabilitics and
presemtation of the corsolidated financial sttements of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued}
Judgemients feaniimued)

(3 Impuirmeas of mvailable-for-sele equity financiol instraments

For equity instrument. a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an squity instrument is
ehjective evidence of impaarment. In conducting an mpainmest aalyss, the Group considers guantilative
anid quabimtive evidence. More specifically. the Group collectively considers the magniiude of the decline
m fair valoe relative to the cost and volatility in evaluting whether o decline i value 15 significant, The
Group considers the period and consistency of the decling in evaluating whether o decling in value is
prolonged. In pemeral, the larger the mapnitude of the decline m i valie melative B0 cost, the lower the
volatility, the longer the dumation of the decline or the more consistent the magninede of the deciine, the
maore likely that ohjective evidence of impalment of an equity instrument exists.

) Segoificans influence wiren fess than 20 per cont of vetfng pawer i el

The Growp determines whether it can exercise influence over an mvestee when it hobds, directly or
inderectly through subsddiaries, less than 20 per cent of the voting power of the imyestee, bt one or more of
the Following ndicatons are present:

= pepresentation on the boand of direciors or equivalent governing body of the invesice;

*  paicipation in policy-making processes, including paricipation in decisions abouwt dividends or
ather distribudions;

+  material imnsacions betwesn the investor and the investoe,

+  imerchange of manageral personmnel; or

*  provision of cssentinl technical information.

An investee as sccoumied for as an associate if it s concluded that the Group exercises significant

mfluence over that investee; othenwise, It is sccounted for ns a financial asset in accondance with [AS 39,

The reasens for existence ofF significant influsnce over some investees, even though the voting nights held
ty the Group is less than 20M6, sre disclosed in mote 23 1o these consolidated finoncinl siatements.

& Classification beoween investment properiies and owser-accnpied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment propenty, and has developed critenia
in: making that judpement, Investment property is & property beld to cam rentals or for capital apprecintion
or hoth. Some properies comprise a portion that i held 10 eam rentals or for capital appeeciation and
ancther portion that is held for use n the production or supply of peods of services or for sdministrmtive
purpases. I these pomions could be sold - separately or leased o sepamscly under finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions sepamtely. 1T ihe portions could mot be sold separaicly, the property is an
investment property only if an msignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services o for administrative mrposes. Jodgement 15 made on an individual property basis to determime
whethér ancillary services ane so significant that o property docs not qualify as an imvestment property,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued}
Judgemients feaniimued)

) Deferred focation an investmesnt properies

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities arising from investment propenies that ane micasured
usang fhe Geir vadoe model, the dirsctors have reviewsid the Group's investment property portfolio in
the PRC and conchided thar the Group's fnvesiment propertics are held under a business madel whose
objective 15 10 conuume substantinlly all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment propenies
over time, mther than through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group's defermed taxation on imestment
propertics, the Group has determbned that the presumption that the carmyiig amounts of vestment
properties measuned wsang the G valise model are recovered entinely through sale 8 reburmed,

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerming the [uture and other key sources of sstmation uncertainty at the year end, that
have o significant risk of causing a material adjusiment to the carrying amounts of asseds and liahilities within
the next financial vear, are described below.

(0 Impadrment of loans and receivables

When there is objective evidence that there §s impakrment (n loans and recelvables, the Group assesses
the degree of risk and collectability of each iem. The Group nesds (o recognise an mnpairment loss in the
incoms statement i the present value of cxpected funere cash Nows is less than the camying amount of
loans and receivables. The Groap mainly considers the financial situstion and eredit ming of the debiors
ani changes i the capital mariet.

Oiher than impakrment fof indvidual recebvables, the Group also collectively mssesses impaiancnt for
receivables, Such collecuve assessment is camicd out for o group of receivables with similar credin risk
characieristics. The degree of impairment depends on the timing and amaunt of future cash Nows.

Loans and neccivables inchude cash and cash equivalents, msumnce receivables, term deposits, restriceed
sinfuiory depesits, loans and debts and miscellancows receivables. The camrying values of these asseis are
dischosed in the consolidmed statement of fimancind position and respective noles.

(3 Imipurivomicint of Felitvisfaticd assaty

The Group perfonms &n impaiment review on its reinsurance assets when an indication of impairment
oceurs. n considering whether a reinsurmnce asset is impaired. the Group considers: whether (i) there is
objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred afier initial recognition of the reinsumnce asset,
that the Group may not be able io receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the condract; and (i) the
event has a relishly measurable impact on the amounts that the Group will receive from the reinsurer, The
carrying values of reinsurnce assets e disclosed inmoge 22,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued}
Estimuthin uncertainty foorimued)
(3 Impurirmeas of mon-cirrems axsety other tha financial ossen

The Group makes judgement on whether there i an imdscation that son-curment assets other than financial
assets may be impaireel us ot the end of the reporting pericd. When any such mddication exits, the Group
performs. kmpairmend testing for the &sset or a group of xsseis amd makes estimate of the recoverable
amount. Where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds s recoverable amount, the psset i considened
imipaired and 15 written down o its recoverable amount, The Group determings the recoverable smount
acconding 1o the hagher of the fir value less costs of dispasal and the present value of expectid Future cash
flows. Fabr valoe bess costs of disposal is determingd wath refesence to the prices in stles agreements or
ohservible markel prices of similar asse1s in falr mansactions, When using the present value of estimited
future cash flows, management must use the estinated fusure cash flows of the assel o 3 group of wsets,
and select the appropriate discount mte 1o determine the present vabue of the fulure cash Mows, The
carrying values of non-current assets other than finamcial assets are disclosed in pote 27 io noie 29,

{4} Valuation of fusurance confract fabifities

At the end of the reponing period, when measunng the insumnce contract neserve, the Group needs 1o
make reasonable estimates in payments which the Growp Is required 1o make in fulflling the obligathons
under the insurance contracts, based on information cwrrently available ac the end of the reponing period.

The maln smssumptions made in measunng these lisbdlities are as follows:

+  For imuranee conracts asder which future insuratios benelits are nob afTected by imvestmes noome
of the underlying asset partfolin, the discount mees are determinsd based on the T50-day moving
average of the vield curve of China’s ineasury. bonds published by China Govemmeni Securiiies
Depository Trust & Clearing Cn,, Lid., with consideration of the tux efiect and liquidity premiums,
As the difference between the yield cerve of the interbank policy finance bonds and the yield curve
of the interbank reasury bonds, the Group set the premiums o be 50-112 basis poinks as a1 31
December 2014 (31 December 201 3: 30-107 hasis points), The discownt rates including premiums as
at 31 December 20148 were 3,6T%e-6.38% (31 December Ni3: 3. 5T0-0.42%),

For insurance contmacts which fifture insurance benefits will be affected by investment income of the
underlying asser ponfiolio, the discount mics are determined based on expected filure investment
retums of the invesiment poriolio hacking the liabilities. The discount rries psed by the Group as at
31 December 2004 were 5.00%-5.50% (31 December 201 3; 5.0006-5.50%).

The discount me and investment retum assumplions are affected by the flsture macrosconomy,
capizal market, investment chunnels of insummce funds, imvestment stragegy, etc., ond therefone
subject 10 uncertninty,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued}
Estimution unceriainty foorinued)

(4} Valwasion af imswrance coniract fabilities feonmmsed)

+  Mortality. morbidity and disabality rates are Based on the Group's own experience. market
experience amd development trends. Mortality res are determined basesl on the Group's historcal
datn. estimations of current and future expectations and the unlesinding of China's insumnee
markeet, and presented using the stondard Chapese mortality tables. Morbidity mtes ane determined
hiised on factors such as the pncing assumptions of the Group’s products and higoncal data, The
asumptions of morality and morbidity rates are affected by faotors such as chanpes in lifistyles of
national citizens, sociil developmsent, and improvement of medical trestment, and hence submect 1o
uncermnty.

*  Lopse rates depend on policy yoar, product type and sales chamnel, The assumptions of lapse mies
are affected by facioss such as future macroeconomy and merket competition, and hence subjeci 1o
unCeTipinty.

i Expenses depend on costs ahalveis ond faire development trends. For future expersés sesnsitive
o inflation, the Group also considers the cffect of inflation, The expense pssumptions include
assumptions of acquisition costs and maintenance costs, The Group only considers expenses directly
relned 1o policy acquisition and maintenance,

+  Policybolder dividend depends on Factors such as expecied invesiment yields, dividend policy
and policyholders” reasonable cxpectations. The assumplion of participating insurance sccounts
15 affected by the above fectors, and hence bears ancertaimty. Policyhobier dividend assumption
of individual panicipating insurance business of the Group s measured based on 70% of the
disiribuable surplus acoonding oo the coniracts,

*  The Group desermines the risk margin assemptions (25 a percentage of discournted net cash fows) for
b liability sdequacy test over uncamed premien reserves as follows:

Type 014 013
Agreculiur] insurmnce 338% 395%
Motor vehicle insurance RN (LS 308
Other non-life insuance 0.0% 1.0%
Shart-term health insumance %% 3.0%

+  The Group determines the risk margin assumptions (s a percentage of discounted net cash flows) of
lnim reserves as follows:

Type 2014 2013
Agriculturnl insurance ER L w0
Other non-life insumnce 5.5% 2.5%
Shwoet-eermn bealth insurance 25% 2.5%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued}
Estimution unceriainty foorinued)

(4} Valwasion af imswrance coniract fabilities feonmmsed)

The miajor assumpiions necded in measuring claim reserves include the claim development factors and
expected clum matios, which cm be wsed 10 forecast trends of uture claims so as o estimase te ultimate
claim expenses. The claim development factors and the expecied loss mtlos’ for sarious: messurement
umnits are hased on past clums development expenience and loss ratios, taking into considerntion changes
in company policies such as the underwriting policy, premium rates and claims handling processes, and
chaning tends in external environmsend such as ecaomic conditions, repulations and lepslation.

Management ks of the opindon that as at the end of the reporting perfod, claim reserve is sulficlent 1o cover
all incurred events 1o date bul canmt guarantee tsere is no underprovision or overprovidon of the reserve,
which is an estimane of the ultimate losses,

The cirrying vahues of insurance contract lmbilities ane disclosed in mote 36,
5 Deferred fav axiety

Dieferred tax xssets are recognised for unased tax losses and temporary deductible differences 1o the exient
that iv is probable thar taxable profit will be available ngaing which the wsed x bosses and emponary
deductible differences can be onlised. Significant management judgement is requined to determing the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimated timing and level of fature
tasable prodits as well ns the opplicable tax rates together with future tax planning stralegics,

There sre some uncertsintics on the cstimation of fuare txable peofit as it involves a meiber of
estimations for fulure tramsactions, including whether the actuarial assumptions and experience ane
consistent, the performance of futire investment market, as well as the impacts of any changes in corporate
fax law.

The camrying vahies of deferned tax assels are disclosed in node 30,

{6 Fair valug of investuent properties
The fair value of investmem propertics is based on regular appraisats by independent professiona
valuers. Valuation of investment properties imolves vanous assumptions and techniques. The principal
assumpions: and valustion methodology of investment properties are set oul in note 26 10 these
consolidated financial staicments,

(7 Retirement bemefir lubilies
The Group measured certain employee retirement benefits using projected unit credit method, when these
beneiit plans met the definition of defined benefit plans as sot oat in IAS 19, Camrying value of these

liahilitics and the principal assumptions used in measuning these Habilitics are set out in note 38 10 these
consolidated financizl siements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

OPFERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION feomtinmued)

Sepmenl aseets amd Habilities as af 31 Decermber 2014 and 2013, and other sepmient mformation for the year
ended 31 December 2004 and 2013

iy Life Helth At Head-
imarnge  imorsec  wseree nmepnent e Otk Dimnalien Total
i ALR mfiE i PAE mAlR mRiLy a m A A

LB il millim il il nillim il ilioe
1 Deopmber 2014

Sepmesl wiess LR LT 31,08 L6 [ILEL L (KL5E  TELIN
Seament il mes mm 1878 ik 1% 765 1514 1) B

(ither sepmen: mformion
Capial expendmms LIl 1178 £ (k] 4 W - S
Depreciafion s smarision 1Al L n 2 [ 19 1] L
Trlerest o [LELY 14,187 1378 14 o i - s
mpurmat ke 1035 LK 1 i 1 - - L

H Deormber 2013

Seprment e um Jbar AL THE 10556 5413 1.1 1 L
Sepract liabilimes B m T 143 N 1653 (L3 eEs

(e segmens mforstion
Capinal expendmaes (L] i1} ] 120 15 bh - 1T
Depreciation sad snontiiation 13 L] a 1] 5 11k 1Kl M
S I Lo LIE Ml 133 41 k! - L4
i loes 153 | 4 fa - - n - 15

{igim ot 1ochasrahon of

avaibele-for-sale finncil

et 10 N Aok 1282 o - - I = = 148

The headquaners, life and pon-life segments hold equity interests of 0.91%, 4.98% and 4.98%. respectively,
in the Industrial Bank Cou, Lid. (*Industrinl Hank™), an associate of the Group, These interests ane accomnbed
for as availohle-for-sale financral assets i the financial statements of the Company or o principal sabsidiary.
U consolidation, these interests in oggregnte are accounted for a5 an associse and the impacts of relevant
adjustments 10 the consolidated financial statements are allocated 1o the respective sepments according 1o their
rEspective equity imensst hokding.

Arvud Fanporl 3004 143

263/371



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

264/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

265/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

266/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

267/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

268/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

269/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

il

i
i

=
=
=
-
-

270/371



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

271/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

272/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

273/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

274/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

275/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

276/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

277/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

278/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

279/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

280/371




EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

281/371




162

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

13 TERM DEPOSITS

The anginal maturities of the lern deposits are as follows:

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

1 December 31 December
The Grougp 014 2013
Moge than 3 momths 1o | year 4,385 9,885
It 2 years = L
2 1o 3 years 1.967 2311
More than 3 years 158,156 125,405
TOTAL 64,408 137,607

31 December 31 December
The Company 004 2013
More than 3 months to | year S48 5970

These werm deposats of the Growp and the Company bear fixed or variable intereses and range from 0. 755%-6.60%
and 0. 75%-4.43%, per annum as at 11 December 2004, respectively (31 December M3 mnge from 0,75%-
7.50%% aned 0.75%-5.20% per annum). Certnen of these deposits are range Noaters but the relevant embedded
derivatives are considered closely melated 1o the economic risks and chamcteristics of the host contracts.
Therefore, these embedded derivatives are not separated from the host contraces,

M, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

11 ecesber 31 December
The Company 4 2013
Unlisted imvestments, at cost 43,603 41,063
Shares listed in Hong Kong, at cost 37485 32485
TOTAL K1.USR T4, 48
Marke! value of shares listed m Hong Kong 121,686 4,850

As m 31 December 2004, the Company had direct and indirect migrests in 18 subsidianes, all of which
are private limited lability companies or, i incorporated outside Hong Kong, have substantially similar
characteristics w0 a private company incorporated in Hong Kong, except for PICC Property and Casualy
Company Lipsited CPICC P&CT), which is listed on the Main Bogrd of the Hong Kong Steck: Exehange.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES {contimnrd)

(b}

For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

Dhetails of non-whally oweed subsidiaries that bave material noo-controlling inferests feonimned)

In particular, an macres m an cquity nstrument, Industnnl Bank, & sccounted for as an available-for-sale
finamnein] assets in the consoliduted financial satements of PICC P&C bat when combined with voting
rights held by the Company and PICC Life, are accounted for as an associate in the Group's consolidated
fimmcia] statesnemts, The mfommation presented in Uns note does nol consider the imgact bad these egquity
Interests been accounted for as an associage in the consolidaied financial swements of BICC PEC.

FICC P&C
31 December 31 December
i 2013
Total assets A6k, 130 30424
Total lishilitics R0, 355 261,920
Total sharcholders” equity §5,775 57,504
4 2013
Total income 124 520 204,738
Total benefits, clakms and expenses {205, 686) {191,376}
Share of profits and bosses of associates 307 7
Income e expense {4,.326) {2.881)
Profit for the year 5118 10558
qun comprehensive income{expenst ) for the year !L'I-I._.%. J'Jﬂ
Total comprehensive moome for the year 24058 9617
Drivadenads pasd w0 non=controlling imenests 933 1025
Nt cash milow from opermting activines 3467 21,49
Met cash outllow from investing activitics {25,140 (13.517)
MNet cash mflow{outflow) from financing sctivitics 1,558 (4.510)
Wel cash inflow 7885 3R
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

4, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES {contimnrd)

(b} Details of timi-wholly owoed subsidiaries that have material noo-controlling inferests feonimned)

PICC Life
I December 31 December

4 2013
Taeal sssots 3540044 366,913
Total lishilities 113,784 34005
Total sharchalders* equity 30,288 2718

4 2013
Total incomie N, 146 M, B4%
Total benefits, claims and expensss {UR9R) {0 R4}
Share of profit of an dssschaie 1187 1,134
Income i expense (464 {305y
Profit for the year 1LAT1 526
Ohther comprehensive income/iexpense) for the year SH37 (1,345)
Total comprehensive income/expense) for the year 7,708 (319}
Divadeiids pabd to ton-controlling imenests 11
Nt cush (outflow Kinlow from ogersting activities (33.088) 32,212
Net cash mflowsoutilow ) fram investing activities 15302 (28.351)
Mt cash outflow from financing activities (5372) (13,789)
Met cash out flow (13,753) (11,938)
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M, INVESTMENTS IN SUBRSIDIARIES feontinned)
(e}  Changes in awnership interess in subsidiaries

Dunng the year, a8 ceraim non-contralling imerests did not subscribe for new shares ssued by PICC
Health, the ownership interests of the Company in this subsidiary was increased from 92.25%5 1o 930545
and amount of RMB74 million, which represent the difference between the conssderations paid and the
Compuny s share of nel assets of this subsiciary, was debited to other resenves.

() Skgaificant resirictions

As ceruin subsidiaries of the Conpany are engaged in insurnce bisiness and regulased by the relevint
insurance regulatory autharities, the ability of Compary sid its subsidiaries to acces assets held by thess
subsidincs to scube Habatities of the Growp 15 restricied,

25, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE

@) The Group's and the Company s investments in the associaies and a joint ventare as at 3| December 2014
anild 013 are s Tollows:

3 December 31 December

The Group 24 2013
AssOCiNes
Share of net assets:
Listed investments in Mainland China 26,718 22472
Linlissed imvestments 6515 5,79
Subdotal 33213 28.208
A jodrt venture
Shaie of et asets:
Linlrsted imvestrment 2895
Tuokal 36,128 28,208
Fair value of shares lsted in Mainland China 30,253 14,679

U 31 December 2004, except for Industrial Bank which was listed on The Shanghsi Stock Exchange,
Muinlangt Ching, all odher associstes aned o joint veniure that the Group holds imeresis in are unlisted

companies.
3 December 31 December
The Company 2014 03
An associnke
Share of net mssets:
Linlissed imvestment 4,259 1671
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Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE formtimued

(b}  Pariculars of the principal associates and a joint vemure are as follows:

Percentage of wnnership interest
and votisg righiy held by the Group
Maceal  Principal activiting 31 December 1014 31 Depember 2|3

Associabes registration  Place of eperation Wrect  Iodirect Peect Indirect
Inchusesiad Bhasik (1) Fujan Bankisg, (hira 0% 0504 % 006%
Chim Credit Trust Eetjing Trest businzss, Chima~~ 1L91% - 39 -
Cismparry Limited
{China Creds Trest")
Chima Acrongace rvestmend Befiing Investment bolding, - 16.84% - Th34%
Foldings Limited China
(*Aerospace Investment™)

The Group accounts for its interests in these entities a5 associates as it has representatives in boards of
direcions in these entities,

(1} ©On 31 December 2012, the Company, PICC PRC and PICC Life in aggregate subscribed
approximately 1,38 billion shares of Industrial Bank through a private placement. After the
completion of the subscription, the Company, PICC PAC and PICC Life cach holds 0.91%, 498%
mnd 4.98% voting rights in Industrial Bank snd the Groop 2 0 whole became the sccond lorgest
sharchabider of Industrind Bank.

On 1% April 2013, Mr. Li Lisngwen, the President of PICC Life, was nominated by the. Group
1o be the director nominge of Industrial Bank and attendsd the Industrial Bank board mecting
s the represenintive of sharcholder, Considering the shureholders” rights in Industrial Bank and
comprehensive cooperation agreemsent signed on & May 2003 between the Group and the Industrial
Bank, the Group helds the view that it has the ability to have significant influence over Indusirial
Bank since & May 2003 and therefore accounts for its cquity intercst in Industrial Bank &s an
associate using cquity method in its consolidated financinl siiements.

Perramage of samndip iered
0 e ighs ek e G
31 Deteaber NH 1 Devmber 0
Pordl  Princpd stivhiew Oty Ve Owenbp  Voiy
St vty rrgwanties Pace ol speration s gn i gt
ey (AT Guighog  Egaty bveomem, (hm a0 >
Yundmgeid Devebpmest
Ik Imestrest Fand
LP) Yeakegube)

The above able list of the associates and a joint venture of the Group which principally affected the results
of the year or form @ substantial podion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates.
wionihdl, in the opinkon of the Directors, result in particulirs of excessive length.

168 The Pecple's Insurance Gomrpany [Groun) of Ghina Limied
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE feansimued)

(b} Pamculars of the principal nssociates and a ot venture are as follows: roomiimed)

Summarised consolidated financial information in respect of each of the Group's maserial associanes i set
out below, The summarised consolidaed financial infermation below represents amounts shown in the
associae s consolidnted financial statements prepared in accordance with the relevam accounting policies
and Gisicial fegilitions apphicabile 10 emites established in the RPC, and adpsted for aivy midberal

differences from IFRS.
Industrial Bank
30 Seprembrer 30 Seplember
14 2013
Tatnl assers 983577 1.613,650
Total lisbilities 3,758,661 3437840
Avtributable v
Equity holders of Industrial Bank 233,990 194,477
Mon-controlling interists 1.'116_ 1,333
Total equity 136916 195,510
Feriod from Period from
1 October 20013 10 & May 20013 1o
30 Seprember 30k September
4 2013
Revenue 119,833 43,5822
Profit attribuinide o
Equity holders of Industrial Bank 46413 17,853
Non-controlling interests 31 I8
Profit for the period 46,754 17,971
Other comprehensive income/{expense ) atimbutabbe to
Equity holders of Industrial Bank 1864 (1,342)
Mon-controlling l_ri;:mu ; 12 -
(hiher comprehensive imcome/iexpense p for the period LAT6 (1.342)
Total compnehensive income stribatable fo
Equity holders of Inclustrial Bank 44277 16,311
Mon-contralling interests 353 I3
Total comprehenzive moome for the pariod 48,630 16,429
Dhividends received from the associate during the period 952 187

289/371
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15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE foomnimued)
b} Poniculars of the principal associates and 2 joint verture are o5 follows: founined)
China Credit Trust feontimied)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information 1o the carmying smount of the interest in
Chima Credit Trest recopnizsed in the consolidated financial statements:

Al Decesiiber 31 December

4 2013
et assets of China Credit Trst atributable 1o
gty holders of China Credit trust 12,938 11151
Proportion of the Growup's sharshobiders” interest in
Chana Credin Truse 3L.93% 32.92%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest m China Credit Trust 4,259 31671

Apuregate infomation of Acrospace and associates that are nof individually material;

4 2013
The Group's share of profit) lss) | 142 | ;J]_.
The Group's share of other comprehensive expense 2 -
The Group's share of il comprehensve incomefexpense) 140 {4}
Agprepate carmying amoam of the Group's interests
im these associates 2,156 3135

The aggregnie camying amoiunt of the Group's intercsts in associafes include an amount of RMB2,113
inillion fivestment b Aciompace livesmient (11 December 2003 RMB2000 imillion) aid certain
immaterial associates with aggrepated carrying amount of RMB143 milkion (31 December 2013: EMBI2ZS
million).

St the mslited financinl statements of Aerospace Investment for the year ended 31 December 3014 were
i avatlable w the doie of spproving tese conselidaied foancial statemends, the Group las recopnised fis

share of Aerospace Invesiment s result for the perind from | Oceober 2013 10 30 September 2014 hased on
the unaudited management accounts,

The Peopls's Insurance Company [Group) of China Limfed
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16, INVESTMENT PROPERTIES feompimmed)

The Group was stll @ the proceis of applving for tile certificates for investment properties with 4 camying
vithue of RMB3.101 million as ot 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013 RMB3,068 million). The Company
had proper legal tiibes to all of iis investment properthes.

Investment properties with o carrying value of RMB1S million wene pledged by The Groap as at 31 Decermber
2014 (31 December 2013: RMBIE million). The Company has not pledged any investment properties as ai 31
December 2004 (31 December 2003: Nilk

The Group's {mestment propedics were revalised a0 he end of the reponting perid by independent professional
viluers, The investment propertics held by PICC PEC and PICC Life were revaloed by DTS Debenbham Tie
Leung Limbied and Beijing Lixindonghua Assets Evaluation Company Limited, respectively. The knvestment
propertics held by PICC Investment Holding and the Company were revisloed by Beijing: Guorongxinghus
Assels Appaisal Company Limited, YValuations were based on combustion of the following two approaches:

(1) the direct comparson approach asummg sale of each of these properties in s exisnng sate by making
reference to comgerable sales transictions as available in the nelevant market, or

(2} capialisstion of net rental income degived from the exising wenancies with allowance for the reversiomary
income poiential of the properties, using discount rates that reflect current market assessments of the
uncErtainty in the amount and timing of the cash Nowe

The independent valuers tsually determine the fair value of the investment propertics as a weighted average of
valuztions prodoced by these two spproaches acconding to their professional judgement. Therefore, these fair
walies ane categorised o Level 3

There has been no change in the valuation techniguee used from the prioe year, In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the propenies are thelr current use.

One of the key inputs psed in valuing these imvestment propemics was the eapitalisanion mte used, which
ranges from 4.0%% to 8.0% as ai 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: 4.0% 1o 8.0%). A slight merease in the
capitalization mie used would result in 8 significant decrease in fair value measurement of investment properties,
and vice versi

The Group and the Company”s investment propenties mamnly pertain o properties located in Mainkand China and
are hebd under mediem-term lease,

174 The Pecple's Insursnce Company [Group) of China Linded
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0, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES feontimyird)

EDINETOOOO
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Unrecogmised deductible semporary differences and dedoctible tax losses ansimg (rom entitics i the Group,
which do not have sufficlen fsre faxable profis avallable for realisaiion, amounted 1o RMBI1.271 million
03 at 31 December 2004 (31 December 2013: RMBI4 516 miilion), of which deductible tax losses amounted fo
RMB 10191 million as at 21 December 2014 (31 December 2013: RMBT 856 million .

The expiry dates of unised tax losses are o folbows:

1 Decembier 31 December
The Growp 014 2013
Expary dates:
31 December X014 - 274
31 December 201 3 - Tha
31 December 2006 Qi 1,279
31 December 2017 L142 1057
31 December 2013 S04 4461
31 December 2019 A041 -
TOTAL 10,191 T.R56
3 Decenber 31 Devember
The Company 004 2013
Deferred tx assers 410 162
Deferred rax Habilizies (4200 (I62)

TOTAL

The movements of deferred tax assets and libilities of the Company during 2014 and 2013 are ax follows:

4
Credsted/
{eharged) to the Charped
Asal  ingnme statement 00 Gty Asat
The Company | January during theyear  during ibe vear 11 December
Prowisson for impairmen: losses n L2 - g
Emplayee benefits pryable ) s - il
Adjustments relsed 1o aveilsble- for-sale
finencial asscks 1) 255) 299
Fair valse sdjustments bo fivancial assets
camiead at f1ir valoe through profit or loss iy - - {1
Fair vadse adjustments arising from
imvestment propertics (121} 2] - ()
Dieductibde s losses B8 159 - 1
(hhers (A% - - (L]
et vakue 55 {155)

182 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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3. OTHER ASSETS frontimued)

{dy  The balance included an amount of RMB344 millien as af 31 December X014 (31 December 2013:
EMBT07 million), which 15 recoverable from the MOF s a resuft of the Group's sssumption of o post-
employrment benefis obligation as funber described in note 4 1(d} 3),

fe)  The movements of proviseon for impairment of ather gysets are as follow:

31 December 31 December

The Group 04 2013
A January 1307 1,307
Impatrmem losses recopnised (Nowe 1) | 28
Amount wrinen ofF as uncollectible 59 (28}
At 31 Dhecember 1.26%9 1,307

31, PLEDGED ASSETS AND RESTRICTED DEPOSITS
{2} Deposits with restricted rights or ownership

As at 31 December 2004, term deposits amounting to RMBI,U73 million (31 December 2401 3: RMB1.005
millien) was subject to various restrictions, n particular for the Group's involvement i agricultuml
insurance and satellite launch nsk msurance against non-commercial use sicllites.

(b} Pledged veal estate property of No, 8 Development Company

No. 88 Developreent Company pledped its tard and building located on No. 88 West Chang’an Avenue
with a carmying amount of RMB3 554 millon as at 31 December 2014 (31 Decemnber 2003: RMB3 533
milleon} to China Constroction Bank with a loan balance of RMBG8T million s at 31 December 2014 (31
Decernber 201 3: RMBA96 million).

(e} Securities pledged for repurchase ransiction

As described in note 33 o these financial statements, the Growp entered o a number of amrangements
i sell cerain bond securitics with commitments 1o repurchasing in the future. These bond securities are
cominued to be recopmised in these consolidated finuncial statements and clasified as held-focAmding.
avatloble-for-sule. or held-to-matunty scountics, bat they arc in effect pledped as collaterals for these
irarsactions. As at 11 December 20014, the carrying amount and fhir values of the Group's boneds smounted
1oy RMB44.415 million (31 December 2013: RMBS2 433 million) and RMB44,444 million (31 December
200 3: RMEA9. 749 mallion), respectively. For the Company, the camying amount and fair values of the
securitics sold under pgreement 1o repuirchase both amounted to RMB62 million as ot 31 Decamber 2014
(31 December 2013: both RMB1 964 million}.

186 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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PEXNSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The Group is cominatied 10 certar persion and medical benefits af emplovess who retired on of prior 10 31 hly
2003, The amounts of these pensdon and medical benefits are pud monihly sccording a pohicy agreed with these
employees and number of years of senvices of these employees with the Group, The Group also offered an early
relirernent program 0 certain emplovees for its proup reorpanisation in 2003, For employess who joined this
program, they are entithed various periddic benefits ap to their nonmal retirement ages. The beneficianes af these
pension benefils are not in active employment with the Group and these benefits are fully vested, There is no
phan asset for these pension benafils.

The movermens ki the prese value of early rerement and retirement benefits ane shown below:

3 Decembier
The Growp and the Company 4
Beginning of vear 2004
Invierest cost on benefit ohiigation (mee 9 118
Actuarial lossesgains) arising from changes in
financial assumptions 186
Actuarisl losses arising from experience adjustments LH]
Benelits paid (254)
End of year 2,562

31 December
2013

2952
17

(260

7
(258}

2614

The plans typically expose the Group to mdencst rate msk ad longeyvity sk,

Ll Interest mie risk: @ decrease i the bond inferest rae will increase the plan liability,

s Longevity maks ihe present valse of the defined benefit plan lability 5 caleulited by refenance ta
the best estimate of the martality. of plan paricipants: both during and afier their empéoyment. An
increase in the lif expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

In aggregate, actuarial bosses of RMB3S4 million (201 3: actuanal gains of RMB1ST million) were credited

i other comprehensive income for the cument year of 2014,

Emest & Young Consulting (Ohina) Lid, {31 December 2013: Mereer Consulting (China) Lid.) was
enjmpad by the Growp bo measune tie retirerent benelil plans ot the end of each anmual repeiting period.

313/371
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38, PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION feominged)

(b}  The discoui rales and the principal sctuanal assuriptions for the above oblipations dre as follows:

3 December 31 December

The Growp and the Company 4 2013
IMscound rafes:
~ Early retirement benefits £ 440
- Retirement beneiits 165% 4 f0
- Supplementary medical benefits AT5% 4 0%
Average annual benefl growih raes
~ Early retirement benefits FIL |3 2.50%
~ Medical expensss 005 8 00%%

Driscound mates are set b0 be the government bond yiclds with simvilar matarities and very for dafferent types
of benefits. Ax ot 31 December 2014, the durtions of carly retirement benefits, retirement benefits and
supplementary medical benefits are 3.4, 8.3 and 12,6 as at 31 December 2004, {31 December 2003; 5.2,
&4 and 12.3),

The maturity of these benefits, in terms of undiscounted cash Mows, is presented in note 43(by 25,

I order 1o reimburse the Company for this pension benefit obligation, & recenable of RMBZ 547 million
was recognised on the restructuring and neorganisation of the Company, as described in tose 41(d)3 ),

(e} Sensitivity analyviis

Sinificant actuarial sssumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount mie and
bemsefit prowth rate. The sensitivity amalyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible
changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the neporting period, while holding all other

ASSUMMENS Corstnng.
Effect on the peasion
Change in Beneft obligation
HEETT Tyl 4 2013
[iscount rate +50bp (140§ (133}
[iscound rate ~50bp 153 133
Average snnual benefin growth rase +5iibp 152 132
Average annual benefit growth rase ~50bp (140) (132)

194 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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41, RESERVES feontimmedl

{dy  Principal iterms of ofher reserves were summmarised as follows: feomrirned)

(I} The amount represents certain transactions with non-controlling intencsts, including direct
acyuisition of ownership interests i subsidiary from non-controlling interests, of deemed
acquisitions of disposals of cwnership seresas in subsidianes without kss of control. The prmcipal
reason for moverment was st out in nite 24(¢) to these consolidated financial sttemenis.

(2)  As at 30 June 2000, the Company obtimed approval from MOF on comversion intoe i joint stock
compaiy. During the process, cemaldn issets were revalued and the comesponding reviluation surplus
wils inmnafemed to the share capital. On consolidation, these revaluations were reversed, and cremed a
negative balance.

(3 I 2009, the Company recognizesd an amwunt of RMB2.847 million recoverable from the MOF as

compensation for the Company’s assumptbon of post-employment benefit obligation. The amount
wis recognized a5 a special capitad contribution from the MOF and was credited to other reserves;

(e} The movements in reserves and retained profits of the Company nne st ot below:

Avallable-
loragie
imvestmeal Share  Surpln
revaluation  premium resne (Jther Hetaloed

The Company restrve  accoant fomd  resrves profits Total
Arl Jpngary Xi4 m 19,9248 LTk 14T 5625 AHnT2
Profit fior the year - - - - LI 1
Oeher comprehemsive income ™ - = = (£ 4K
Appropriations 10 saphus rescrve find 3 - beL] : (2 =
Davidends paid to sharcholders - - - - 82} (352
An 3] Devember N4 1063 19528 L1 11LATE [k 40350

Available-

for-sale

el Shaie Siirphus
mvalualion prensm e (hher  Retained

The Company Fesenve Bocousd find  Fesenes pralies Tol
An | Jumpary X013 216 19,925 37 11672 124 35374
Peofit fior the year = - = - 2609 2619
(eher comprehemive incoms: hi] - - - 187 242
Appiropeiations (o ssmhin sescnve flind - . 262 - {262) .
Dividdends paid bo sharchodden = E . = {163} {163)
Al 31 Docember 113 m 19,925 1L 11572 5625 3on

198 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded

318/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

42,  RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
{8}  Governance framework

The primary obpective of the Group®s nsk and fimanoal management framework 15 10 protect the Group’s
shareholders from events that hinder the sustiinable achievement of financial performance objectives,
including failing o exphodt opportunities. Key management recognises the critical importance of having
eificient aml effective nsk management systems in place.

by Capital mansgement approach

The Group seeks to optimise the structune and sources of capital to ensine that it consistently maximises
et 1o the shareholders.

The Group's spproach o managing capital [nvolves managing assets, Habilities and ks in a coondinaed
way, mssessing shortfalls besween reported and required capital levels (by each repulated emity) on a
regular bisas and taking appropriake actions (o adjest the capital positon of the Group in hight of changes
in economie conditions and risk chamcteristics.

The primry sourve of cipital used by the Growp s equity shareholders” funds and bomowings. The Group
ki mikes reinaurance AARPEMENts 10 manage its regulmory capital requinements.

The Group has had no significant changes (n its policies and processes in respect of its capital structure
during the current year.

The solvency margin ratios of the (Group's principal subsidianies are lsted below:
3 December 2004 1 December 2013

Regulatars  Minkiism Sohvency  Repolaory  Minimom Solvency
capieal  pegulanory margin capial  Fguluory mru.n

et RALE mithiean el capinal ratin Ll capital ratin
PICC PR 0440 33290 FLL 52026 18867 (£
MCC Life 654 11529 0% M 12,386 ¥l f ]
PICC Heabil 320 1,718 187% 1373 1356 16

According 10 “Solvency Regulstions of Insurance Companies”, the solvency margin mtio is compuied by
divading the regulatory capital held by the mmimum regulatory capital. The China Insurance Regulatory
Commission closchy monitors those insurance companics with solvency margin ratio bess than [00%
and may, depending on the individual circumsiances, undertoke certain regulatory measures, including
but not limated to restricting the payment of dividends; msurance companies with solvency margin mtio
Between 1007 and 1507% would e required o sshmit and implement plans preventing capital from being
inadequate; insurance compianies with: solvency margin mbio above 1000 but significant solvency risk
noteoed would be required 10 take necessary rectification action.

Arvual Raport 2014 199
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42, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK feomtinyed)
(e} Regulatory framework

Regulators ane primanly mterested m protecting the nghes of policybolders and momitor them closely 1o
enmsure that the Group s satisfactorily mannging offairs for their benefit At the same time, regulalons are
akso imerested in ensuring that the Group maindains an approprate sclvency position o meet unforeseen
labalitics arsing from econoemc shocks or il disasiers,

43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICTES
@) loeurmnce rivk

i1l Insurance risk fipes

The risk under an Insurance contract is the possibility of occurrence of insured evenis and
uncentainty of the amount and teming of the resuling claims. The principal risk the Group faces
under such contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the carmying amount off
Insurance labilities. This could sccur due 1o any of the following faciors:

Ocourrence risk-the poasibility that the number of insairgd events will differ from that expected,
Seventy risk-the possibility thar the costs of the events will differ from those expected.

Dévelopment risk-the possibility thar chamspes may ocour in the amount of a policvholder’s
obligation st the end of the contract periosd.

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of risk of loss 8o o large pontfolio of insurnce
contracts as a4 more diversified partfolio is less likely 1o be affected across the board by change in
any subset of the ponfolio. The variahility of risks & aleo improved by canefisl risk selection and
impéernentntion of underwriting smate gy and guidelines.

When the underwriting risks principally are momality risks, epidemics, widespread changes
in lifestyle and natural disasters may result in earlier or more claims than expecied. when the
underwriting risks principally are longevity rigks, continued improvement in medical science
and social conditions: that would improve Tongevity and may resulf in losses to annuity or similar
contracts, For contructs with discretionury participation features, 2 significamt portion. of these
insurence risks are shared with the insured parties.

Insurance risk of life insurnce contracts is also affected by the policybolders” rights 1o terminaie the
contracts, o pay reduced premiums, refitse © pay premiems or 0 aviil anmuity conversion rights.
Therefore, the resultant insurance risk is subject to palicyhobders” behaviour and decisions,

For mon-life insurence contracts, claims are often affected by many factors such as climate changes,
matural disasters, calamatics, and terronst activitics,

(irpas and net preminms writien (o cenain exient represent the risk exposunes of the Group before
and after reinsurance and the information is presented monote 5 1o these consolidated financial
statements.

200 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
{8) losurance risk feondinped)

(2} Jwswrance risk conceniration

Non-tife claims of cerain provinces in the PRC are ofien affected by natural disasters including
Nomhng; carthguakes und typhooos, Therefore, an ambue concentration of nsk unils-in these areas
may have an impact on the severity of claim paymenis on a portfolio basis. The Group has achieved
peographical diversification by accepting risks in different provinces of the PR (including Hong
Kong),

The Group's concentration of pon-life nsurance nsk befone and after reinsurance. measured by
peographical nimover and net wrinen premiums of non-Hie nsurmnce, i as follows:

4 2013
rrom Mel Ciross et
Coastnd and developed provinces cities
(imcluding Hong Kong) 114,758 501 U9 450 #1255
Worth-eastern China 16,833 14,500 15313 13,286
Northem China 1307 nn22 32,388 20,561
Ceniral Clhina 3L 24,545 27,895 25,161
Westemn Chinn 55304 49016 48,530 43,644
Tatal premiums written from
non-lifie insurance contracts 153, 1bh 112391 423682 192311

Tor life and health insumnce contmacts, their msumnce risks usually do not vary significantly in
relation o e peogmphical locations of the insured aid thendfore peographical concentration by
locatsons are not presented.

{3}  Reimsrance

The Group limils its exposure 1o losses within non-life and short-temm health insurance operations
mainly through participation in reinsurance amangements: The majority of the business cedad 1s
placed on the quota share basis or the surplus line basis with retention limits varying by produce
lines. There ore profit commission, sHding, scale comimission and boss participation it classes in
various proportional reinsurance contracts. Excess of loss catastrophic ransurance 15 also armanged 1o
limit the Group®s exposure 1o certain cagastrophie evenis,

Even though the Group may have memsurnce armngements, it s not relieved of the its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus o credit exposure exists with respect of the businesses

ceded, 10 the exient that mny oF these reinsurer are unable 10 meet its obligations assumed under such
TeinsErance agTecmens,

Aryrvinl Ropor! 2014 M
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
{8) losurance risk feondinped)
() Reimasrance feontimied)

Reinsurance recoveries on unpaid claims are separately estimated for proportional treatics.
fculaiive reinsmance amangements and oter reatics applyng o pans of son-ife isurmnee

contracts,
Rednsurance Estimation method
Proportional ereaty As acenmin percentage of gross claim hobilities
Facuhathve Case estimates of individual large claims multiplsed by an ITRNR ratio
Othser treaties Encusred claims boss development method and Bormhuester-

Ferguson method

) Key assumiprions aod sensimvily analyiy
Liiag-terim life liirance contracls
Sensiivlty aralysis

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumpiions held constanl, showing the pre-tnx impact on profis and equity. The comelation
of msumptions will have a sigmficant effect m determining the ahimate clpims labilitics, but 1o
demonstrate the impact due o clanges in assumplions, assumption have o be changed on an
individual basis, It showld be noted that movements in these sssumpions me non-lingr, Sensiivity
information will also vary according 1o the curment econmic assumplions, mainly due 1o the mpact
of changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and gusramees, When options and
guaraniees exist, they are the main reasons for the asymmetry of sensitivities. The impacts 1o futune
aividernd distributions 1o policyholders are considercd i determining the impact of changes in
individual assumptions.

Long-term life and health insurnce contracts held by PICC Life;

Pre-inx impact on

Change in assumptions perofie and edquiny

4 2013
Thscount ric +50bp 2,720 1,614
Driscount mie -50bp {2483) {1,738)
Mortality/morbidity 1% (153 (%)
Mortality/morbidity -1{M% 156 il
Lapse and ssurenders rate 258, 358 14
Lapse and surrenders rate -25% (384 (225)
Expenses 1% {82 1933
Expenses o 2 (3]

202 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feomtinned)
() Insurance risk feomifrped)
{4} Key avymptions gad sersitieiy analysis (continged)
Long-term life imurance contracts foontmned)
Seseinfviny aonalvsis foomfimued]
Long-term life and health insumnce contracts held by PICC Heahth:

Pre-tax impact o

Change In assumptions prois and equity
M4 2013
Drscount mic +15bp T 19
Discount e -2t 27 (21
Momality/morbidity L (5 (7
Mortality/morbidity =10F% 4 6
Lapse and surrenders rate L 3 a
Lapse and surrenders rate =10 () {4)
Expenses A1 3 1
Expenses W (3 (1}

The above analysis docs not tnke mio sccount the mitigstion cffect from asset-liability management
angl possible actions tnken by management in view of these changes. Any change in discount rate is
assumexd 10 be a pamalie] shift in vield curve.

Naon-life insurance and short-term health inswrance contracts
Koy asanmnpiions

The principal assumption underlying the estimates s the Group’s past clvims development
expenience. Judgement 15 used o assess the extent 10 which external factors such a5 judicial
decisions and government begiskation affect the estimates.

The mnge of reasonable cstimates of claim reserve, projected using different statistical techniques
aidd various key assumplions, fepresents different views on the speed of scttlements. chinpss in
premmem ries and the underwTaing controbs over ultimate losses.

The sensitivity of certain vamabbes like lepislative change and uncertainty in the estimation process
15 not possitde to quantify with any degree of confidence. Furthenmore, becase of delays that arise
between the occumrence of a claim and its subsequent notification and eventual selement. the claim
meserve 1§ it quantifinble with certamty af the end of 2004 and 2013,

I the averape cost per claiim of the tusiber of cloms chanpes, the claim reserves will chanpe
proportionately. When the other assumptions rerain unchanged, i ihe future average cost per claim

increases by 5%, the net claim reserves of the Groap will increase by approximately RMB4 452
million as ot 31 December 2014 (31 December 2003: RMB3970 million).
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Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
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41 RISK MANAGEMENT OBJIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
(b} Financial risks
Iy Credit rivk

Credit risk is the risk that one party 1o a financial instrument will cmse a financial loss 10 the other
party by failing fo discharge an oblgation,

The Group is exposed to credit risks primarily associnted with its: deposit amangements with
commercial banks, subordinated debis, debt investment schemes, imerests recelvable, other
receivables, investiments in debl securities, investments in trust schiemes, insurance receivables and
reinsurance amangements. The Group holds a diversified portfolio of debt imstrument and do no
have concentration risk except for treasury bonds kssued by Mindsiry of Finance, The amounis of
povermment isued debl securities i disclosed in note 19,

The Group evaluates {is credit msks in invesiments by both qualitative and quaniitstive analysis,
including studying the relevant industry, enterprise munagement, financial factors, company
prospects, a5 well as the wse of miermal credit models, The Group mitigates credit fsk by using &
wifiety of methods mcluding impositions of apgregate counterpany exposure limits and increasing
the diversification of fixed income imestment portfolios.

The Group's credit risk associned with insurance receivables mainly anises from non-lifie insurance
busingss for which the Group only issoes insumnce policics on credit 10 corparie custemers or 1o
individuals who purchase certain policies through insumnce niermediaries. A policybolder usially
has o maximum credit period of three months but o longer period con be grunted on o discretionary
Ieiais. For large comporite customers and cemadn multi-vear polickes, payments by inatalments e
usially arranped.

PReinsurance of the Group is mainly placed with reinsurers with Standard & Poor's ratings of A- (or
ratings of an cqual level given by other imtemational rating instinutions such as AM. Best, Fiwch,
Moody's) or above, Management performs. regular assessment of areditworthiness. of reinsurers.
0 upelate reinsumnce purchase stmicgies and ascerigin suliable allowances for impairment of
TEINSUTANCE 35515,

206 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2074
fAmounds in miions of Renminbl, wkess othanvee siafed)

43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBJIECTTVES AND POLICIES foonninned)
(b} Financial risks drontinyed)
(1) Credit rivk feomtinaed)
Credit quality

The Group's debt securlties investment malaly Inchisdes government bonds, financial bonds and
corporate bonds, and most of the debt securities are guaranteed by either the Chinese: government
or Chinese government controlled fnancial institutions, As at 31 December 2004, 99.82% (31
Decemiber 2013 98.52%) of the corporate bonds held by the Group had credit rating of AA/A-2 or
above. The boind’s credit rting = assigned by o qualificd appraisal instintion i the PRC o the time
of 15 bsuance and updased a1 each reporting date.

Asat 31 December 2014, 99.15% (as a1 21 Decernber 2013: 99.21%6) of the Group's bank deposits
are with the four largest stnie-owned commercial banks, odher natiomal commercial banks and
China Securitbes Depository and Clearing Cosporation Limited (“CSDCC™) in the PRC. The Group
believes these commercial banks, and CSOCC have 2 high credit quality,

The credin risk associnted with secunities purchased under agreements 1o resell will not cause
material impact on the Group's consolidsied financial statements aking Into consideration of their
codbateral hebd and maturity temm of no mong than oz vear 35 at 31 December 2004 and 2013,

2 Liguidity risk

Liquadity risk is the risk of not luaving acoss 1o sulTicient flands or being unable to liguidate  position
in a vimely manner &t & reasonable price to et the Group's obligations &s they become due,

The Group is exposzd 1o liquidity risk on insurance policizs that permit surrender, withdrawal or other
forms of early termination, As dischsed in note 31, the Group holds cennin financial instruments
that are elassified as loans and receivables s active markets do not exist for these instruments. The
Giroup abso classified cernin debd securities as held-to-maturiny financial assets and is only allowed
i dispose of these financinl asscts prior o matunties i limited siaation withowt ainting hakd-to-
maturity firancial 4ssels, Therefore, the Ciroup's abiliny o manage liquidity risks by disposing of
thvese financial assets will be limited by these factors. Morcover, quoted financial assets held by the
Group ane mainly wraded on the stock exchanges or in inter-bank markets in the Mainkand Ching
Amy significant decrease in liquidity in these markets will impair the Group®s ahility 1o manage its
Tquidlity risk. The Group manages liquidity misk by matching to the extent possible the duration of it
investment assets with the duration of its insurance policies and 1o ensure that the Group is able 1o
miect its payment obligations and fund its lending and invesimient operations on a timely busis.

Thie Growp held cash and cash equivalents which accounted for 8% of 1otal assets as at 31 December
2014 (31 December 2013: 6%).

It is unusual for an emerprise primarily innsacting inswance business o predict the reguirements
of funding with absolue certainty, as the theory of probability is applied on insurance contricts
to ascertnm the likely provision and the peniod when such linbilities will require settlement. The
amoumis and matunity periods of these msumnce lobiltics ane fhies based on manapgement’s best
catimate according o statistical techmigues ond past cxpencrce.

210 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

4%, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES feontinned)
(b} Financial risks feamnting ed)
i3 Muarket rivk fcomtined)
Imierext rande rivk

Inderest rate risk Is the risk that the falr valise or future cash Nows of a financial Instnment will
fluctumte because of changes in market inlerest rates.

Floatiig mite instrumenits expose the Croup to cash Mow overest msk, whereas fived interest rale
instrurments expose the Ceroup fo Tl value interest fsk.

Based on azeet liability matching gip analysis, the Group implements sersitive amlysis and siress
fests b0 mondtor andd o evalupie ierest mie msk regularty. The Group manoges mienest mie nsk by
menitoring the average durstion and expiry dvtes as well as adjusting composition of portfolio,

The Group uses the Vak methodology to mensure the expected maximum loss i respect of interest
ate figk over i bolding period of 10 trding dave 6t a confidence hevel of 00% for bond invedments
measured m fair vahse.

As a3 December
The Group 2014 2013
Inerest e Vak 1,286 1,226

As at M December

The Company 014 2013
Traerest mte Valit 7 30
Price risk

Price nsk is the nsk that the fair vaboe of future cash Nows of a financial instrement will Toctumes
becaise of changes in market preces (other than those arsing rom mierea mbe Ask of currency fisk),
whether those champes are cowsed by factors specific 1o the idividual financial instrument or its
issuer, of Eaceors aflecting all similar fnancial matruments waded i the market.

The Group's price risk exposure mainly relotes 1o the stock and fiend invesimcats whose vahis will
fluctuate as o result of clanges in market prces,

The Group holds a diversified portfolio of cquity. instruments and thercfore do not have significant
concentration risk in any particular individeal mstrament, An snalyss of sectors that the Growp
ivest i is diselosed in note 20, However, the Group prncipally mvest m the stock markets of Hong
Kong anid Mainkaisl China and & sabject b price oisk aresing from volabiliies of tbese auaikets.

The Compny hold a 0.91% interest in Industrial Bank and sceoumed for it as an available-for-ale
financial instrument in its separate financial statements, I s the larpest single equity instrument held

b the Company other tham ingerests in sehsidinnies end associstes. hs fair vatse was disclosed in
moe 44dc )

Arvud Fanporl 3004 219
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBJIECTTVES AND POLICIES foonninned)
(b} Financial risks drontinyed)
() Market rivk feontimred)
Price risk feontinvedl

The Group's price risk policy requires setting and managing investment objectives. Subject to lows
anel regulatory policies, the Group manages price risk by diversification of investments, seiing limis
four Evvesimenis in clifferent securities, eic,

The Group uses VaR methodology 1o measyre the expeciod maximum loss in respect of equity price
risk for stock and fund bivestinents ineesaired at fair value over a holding pemod of 10 trading davs a8
a confidence bevel of 99,

The VaR methodology quantifies the potential loss uwnder the assumption of normal market
condiions only, and therefore when extreme market cvents ocour, the potential loss could be
underestimated. Val also uses historical data io forecast future price returns, which could differ
substantially from the past, Moseover, the use of o 10-day holding period assumes that all positions

i the portiodio can be liquidatad or hedged i 10 rding days. The sid asumplion may not be
cormect b reality, especially in o market which Lacks liquidity,

As 2t M December

The Grl:luq 4 I{II:J_

Equity price VaRk 6,150 2034
As at 31 Decemiber

The Company 4 2013

Equity price VaRt 767 151

44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

This note provides informaton on how the Groop and Company determine the fair valoes of vinoss financial
asseis and liabilities, Datails of fair value measurements of Investment properties are dizsclosad in pote 26 1o
these financial stabements,

For financkal reposting puposes, fale valie meksuremenls dfe caleporised neo Level 1, 2 of 3 based oa the
degree o which the inputs 1o the fair value mezsyrements are observabie and the sigmificance of the inputs 1o the
finir value measuremendt (0 fts ertirety, which are described as follows:

* Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilitics that the
entity can pecess af the measurement date;

- Level 3 inputs are inputs, other than queted prices inchuded within Level |, that are obsenvable for the asset
o linhdlity, cither direetly of Enlincctly; and
*  Level 3 inpuis are unohservabie inputs for the asset or liabiliy.

220 The Pecple's Insurance Company [Group) of Ohina Linded
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44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY jeonfimued)
(b} Fair vabue of financiil asscis and Habilities ol cirried at fair value

The following table summarses the carrying values amd the faar values of held-to-matarsty fimancial isets,
loans and debis held and subordinused debis issued, which are not camied a2 fair value. Except for those
dischosedd below, the fair values of the financinl assets and financial liabilities are considered approximate
o therr carrying vadues recognised in these consslikuted lnancal stalements.

As ot 31 December 2004

The Group Carrying amounts Fair value
Financial assets

Held-to-miaturity financial assets 124,249 124,140

Loans and debis 8. 130 1,72
Financial lishiliiey

Suhordinated debts 47014 ]

Asat 31 December 2013
The Group Camying amounis Fair value

Fimancial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets 124816 111,57

Loans and debis: T3.542 72,786
Financial labilities

Subordinated debrs 46,837 4n422

As ai 31 December 2004

The Company Carrying amounts Fair valug
Fmancial asscts

Loans and debis A.766 37T
Frnancial labilises

Subondinated debts 15,963 16,560

As at 31 December 2013

The Company Camying amounts Fair value
Financinl assets

Loans and dzbis Bl 4
Financial liabilitics

Subordinmed debis 17856 17,652

frir ] The Peopls's Insurance Company [Group) of China Limfed
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FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY fcontimued)

(b}

Fair value of finpaciil asscis and Habilities nol carried at fair value feomtinued)

Fair valoe hicrarchy at 31 December 114

The Group Lesel 1 Level 2 Total
Financial assces

Held=o=muturity fiancial asets 7454 116,686 124,140

Loans amd dehis - 102,721 102,721
Financial liahilitics

Subordinated debts - 51,376 E1ATh

Fair value hecrarchy at 31 December 2013

The Group Level | Level 2 Total
Fnameial assets

Held-to-maturity fimancial assets 1354 104,225 111,519

Loans and debis - 72,786 72,786
Financial labiliies

Subardinased debts - 46422 46412

Faiir value hierarchy at 31 December 2014

The Company Level | Level 2 Total
Financial assets

Loans and debts: - ATTT 37T
Fimancis! lixbiliaes

Subondinated debes - 16,560 16, 50l

Fakr value hicrarchy at 31 December 2013

The Company Level | Level 2 Tt
Financinl assets

Loans and dzbis 4l i
Financinl liabilitics

Subordinated debts - 17,052 17,652

The fair values of the financial asses and finoncinl liabilitics included in the level 2 categornies above
have been determiingd in pcconlance with genemally sccepted pricing models based on a discomted

cash flow analysis, with the most significant imputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit nisk of
counierpartics of the GroupCompany.

Arvwsl Rospon 2004
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44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY jeonfimued)
(e} Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measuremonis

31 December 31 December
The Group 4 2013

Available-for-sabe shares with sale restricibon

COrpening balance - 18,500
Adldition 1,000 -
Gains recognised n oller compreliemave incone

and then reclissified toabe profit or loss 245
Transfers oul as an associaie - {20,948)
Closing balance 1,000 -

The Group used the latest round financing price and did pot consider any other unobsenvable inputs in the
fir value estimation for the addition during the year.

3 December 31 December
The Company 04 2013
Available-for-sale shares with sale restriction
Opening balance 1576 1,585
Gama/{loss) recogrised o other
compnehiensive profityespenss) 478 (9)
Chosing balance 2552 1.57h

Since Industrial Bank shares are subject 10 a lock-up period of 36 months, in estimation of their fir value,
the Groap and the Company wsed quoted price of the shares taking into account of non-marketability
discount estimated using Black-Scholes option pricing model, The Group and the Compeny used the
historical volatility of share prices as the significant unobsenvable input in the Gir value measurement
of the non-markerabilizy discount. An increase or decrease in historical volatility of shares would have 3
significant impact on the fair value mexsurement of non-marketability discoumt and e recorded fir value.
Therefore, the interests in Indwsirial Bank were classificd to Jevel 3 fhir value hierarchy. These fair values
are determined by the finance departments of the relevant companies,

The historecal volatilities used m measuring the: fair value of shares of Industrial Bank as at 31 Decermnber
2014 are 34.61% (31 December 2013: 30,029%), I this input was made higherdower by 5% whilz all the
other varinbles were held constant, the fair value of the Company™s shares as at 31 December 2014 would
be bower/higher by approximately RMB 19 million (31 Decernber 2013; RMB 13 million),

The fair value of mvestments i Industnial Bank 15 disclosed m note 25 1o these consolidated fAnancaal
stntemienis was also based on the valuation methods described above,

As the fair values of oll investment propertics are catcgorised gs Level 3, reconciliation of the fhir vakie
mavements are presented in note 26 to these consolidated fimancial statements.

The Peopls's Insurance Company [Group) of China Limfed

344/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha pear anded 37 Decembar 2014
Amaunts in millons of Renmnb, unlass othanyise siadad)

45, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
{8) Contingeacies

(1) Dwe v the nature of the msurance busaness, the Group 1s subjec (o legal proceedimgs n the ondumany
course of business, including being the plaimifT or the defendant in Hekzation and arbisrtion, Such
legal procesdings mostly involve claims on the Group's imsurance polickes and the bosses incumed
will be pantly indemnified by rewsurers or other nacovenies including sabvage and subrogation.
Provision has been made for the probable losses to the Group, Incliding those clalms where
management can reasonably estimate the outcome of the litigation taking into accoant the related
legal midvice, if any. No provision is made for contmgencies and legal proceedings when the result
caifiot be feasonably edtimated or an outflow of mesources embodyiip econoimic baiefits i nok
probable,

(2)  The Company imderwent restructuring ancd reorganisation during the period from 1996 and 998,
Asa result of the restructuning and rearganisation, the Company and another insurance company
were spun off from the predecessor company, the People's Insurance Company of China, and
each spun-ofT entity inheried certain asseis and liabilities. During the process, the Company owed
certan amounts to that msurance company and settled these debts by cash payments, issets or by
certabn offsewing arranpements. Dug 1o the long history amd twmover of 2afl, the Company is not
able 1o reach an agreement with that insumnce company regarding the balances of debis that have
been repaid in the form of assets or offseting. Potentially, cenain recedvables or payables may exlst
between these two entities. However, the Company’s management is of the opinion that the debes
have been fully repaid, and therefiore any contingent indebiedness will not significantly impact these
consolidated fnancia statements,

(3 Asatthe report date, there were vanous title defects for certain investment progienies, property and
equipment, prepakd land premivms and other assets held by the Group. The Group may be requained
1o mour costs inchsding relevant taxes 1o remediate hese defects. The cost that will be meurred for
the remediation cannot be quantified a2 this stage.

(4} Due 1o historical neasoms, the Group swned o lorge number of branches amd subsidianss. Although
ihese bramches or subsidiarics may have been closed or lguidaied, the Group may still have
expasures to any non-compliance committed by these branches or subsidinries.

Cihver than fie thove, &5 at the end of 2014, the Group had no significant contingencies o dischose.
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.79 17.18
12.31 12.33 13.69 17.31 19.47
100
2014 12 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
19.78 19.55 19.52 19.64 19.58 20.17
19.06 18.95 19.03 19.35 19.35 19.46
19.44 19.24 19.22 19.50 19.44 19.67
100
2015 15
100

358/371




€))

@

®

4
@

(b)

©

©)

©

12 31

359/371

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn



€))

@

@

(b)

®

Q)

®

@

360/371

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn



(©)

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315
2038 15 15
2014 2037 12 31
20.315 2038 20
(b)
2009
20 2013 1 1 2037 12 31 20.315
2016 1 1 2016
©
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE'S INSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Peopl€e's Insurance Company (Group)
of China Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group™) set
out on pages 3 to 139, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2013 and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 1n making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statementsthat give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity'sinternal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE'S INSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Peopl€e's Insurance Company (Group)
of China Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group™) set
out on pages 3 to 145, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2014 and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 1n making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statementsthat give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity'sinternal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2015
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